#### REPUBLIC OF KENYA





### TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

#### **VOLUME I OF IV**

#### TENDER DOCUMENT

## MAVOKO WATER AND SEWERAGE INTERVENTIONS - EXTENSIONS OF PIPELINE

Phases II & III

TENDER No: TAWWDA/047/2021-2022

DATE: APRIL 2022

#### Employer:

The Chief Executive Officer,
Tanathi Water Works Development Agency,
K.I.D.P Building, Kalawa Road
P.O. Box Private Bag
KITUI

#### ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS	3
SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT)	4
SECTION II: TENDER DATA SHEET	30
SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	36
SECTION IV: CONDITIONS OF PARTICULAR APPLICATION	37
SECTION V: SPECIFICATIONS	38
SECTION VI: DRAWINGS	39
SECTION VII: BILL OF QUANTITIES	40
SECTION VIII: TENDER FORMS	94
SECTION IX: FORMS OF SECURITY	103
SECTION X: APPLICATION TO PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINIS' REVIEW BOARD	

#### ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS

**GCC** General Conditions of Contract

**IFT** Invitation for Tender

**ITT** Instruction to Tenderers

**PE** Procuring Entity

PM Project Manager

**STD** Standard Tender Documents

**SOR** Statement of Requirements

**TDS** Tender Data Sheet

VAT Value Added Tax

**SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT)** 

#### **Table of Clauses**

	N I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT)	
A. In	troductiontroduction	7
1.	Scope of Tender	7
2.	Source of Funds	7
3.	Eligible Tenderers	7
4.	One Tender per Tenderer	8
5.	Alternative Tenders by Tenderers	9
6.	Cost of Tendering	
7.	Site Visit and Pre-Tender Meeting.	9
B. To	endering Documents	
8.	Content of Tendering Documents	10
9.	Clarification of Tendering Documents	
10.	$\mathcal{E}$	
C. Pi	reparation of Tenders	12
11.	Language of Tender	12
12.	Documents Constituting the Tender	
13.	Documents Establishing Eligibility and Qualifications of the Tenderer	
14.	Lots Package	13
15.	Form of Tender	14
16.	Tender Prices	14
17.	Tender Currencies	
18.	Tender Validity Period	
19.	Tender Security and Tender Securing Declaration	15
20.	Format and Signing of Tender	
D. Si	ubmission of Tenders	17
21.	Sealing and Marking of Tenders	17
22.	Deadline for Submission of Tenders	
23.	Late Tenders	
24.	Modification, Substitution and Withdrawal of Tenders	18
E. O	pening and Evaluation of Tenders	19
25.	Opening of Tenders	19
26.	Confidentiality	20
27.	Clarification of Tenders	
28.	Preliminary Examination of Tenders	20
29.	Correction of Errors	
30.	Conversion to Single Currency	
31.	Comparison of Tenders	
32.	National Preference	
33.	Determination of the Lowest Evaluated Tender	
34.	Post-qualification of Tenderer	
	ward of Contract	
35.	Criteria of Award	
36.	Clarifications	
37.	Procuring Entity's Right to Accept any Tender and to Reject any or all Tenders.	
38.	Procuring Entities Right to Vary Quantities at the Time of Award	
39.	Notification of Award	
40.	Signing of Contract	
41.	Performance Security	
42.	Advance Payment	
43.	Adjudicator	
	eview of Procurement Decisions	
44.	Right to Review	27

#### SECTION I: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS (ITT)

45.	Time Limit on Review	. 28
	Submission of Applications for Review by the Public Procurement Administrat	
	Review Board	. 28
47.	Decision by the Public Procurement Administrative Review Board	. 28
48.	Appeal on the decision of the Review Board	. 29

#### A. Introduction

## 1. Scope of Tender

- 1.1 The Procuring Entity indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet** (TDS) invites Tenders for the construction of works as specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** and Sections VI (Technical Specifications) and VII (Drawings).
- 1.2 The successful Tenderer will be expected to complete the works by the required completion date specified in the **Tender Data** Sheet.
- **1.3** The objectives of the works are listed in the **Tender Data Sheet**. These are mandatory requirements. Any subsequent detail is offered to support these objectives and must not be used to dilute their importance.

## 2. Source of Funds

- 2.1 The Government of Kenya through Procuring Entity named in the **Tender Data Sheet** has received grant from the financing institution named in the **Tender Data Sheet** towards the cost of the Project named in the **Tender Data Sheet**. The Government of Kenya intends to apply a part of the proceeds of this grant to payments under the Contract described in the **Tender Data Sheet**.
- **2.2** Payments will be made directly by the Procuring Entity (or by financing institution specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** upon request of the Procuring Entity to so pay) and will be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the resulting contract placed by the Procuring Entity.

## 3. Eligible Tenderers

- 3.1 A Tenderer may be a natural person, private or public company, government-owned institution, subject to Sub-Clause 3.4 or any combination of them with a formal intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint venture, consortium, or association. In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association, unless otherwise specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**, all parties shall be jointly and severally liable.
- **3.2** The Invitation for Tenders is open to all eligible Tenderers as outlined in sub-Clause 3.1 above.
- 3.3 National Tenderers shall satisfy all relevant licensing and/or registration with the appropriate statutory bodies in Kenya, such as the Ministry of Water and Irrigation, Ministry of Public Works or the Energy Regulatory Commission.
- **3.4** A Tenderer shall not have a conflict of interest. All Tenderers found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Tenderer may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this Tendering process, if they:
  - a) Are associated or have been associated in the past directly or indirectly with employees or agents of the Procuring Entity

- or a member of a board or committee of the Procuring Entity;
- b) Are associated or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the Procuring Entity to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications and other documents to be used for the procurement of the works under this Invitation for Tenders;
- c) Have controlling shareholders in common; or
- d) Receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
- e) Have the same legal representative for purposes of this Tender; or
- f) Have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the Tender of another Tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entity regarding this Tendering process; or
- g) Submit more than one Tender in this Tendering process, However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one Tender, or as Tenderer and subcontractor simultaneously.
- **3.5** A Tenderer will be considered to have a conflict of interest if they participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specification of the project and related services that are the subject of the Tender.
- **3.6** Tenderers shall be update critical relevant information such as litigation information, accessing credit, critical equipment, labour force, among others.
- 3.7 Government owned enterprises in Kenya may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, are registered by the relevant registration board or authorities and if they are not a dependent agency of the Government.
- **3.8** Tenderers shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring Entity, as the Procuring Entity shall reasonably request.
- 4. One Tender per Tenderer
- **4.1** A firm shall submit only one Tender, in the same Tendering process, either individually as a Tenderer or as a partner in a joint venture pursuant to ITT Clause 5.
- **4.2** No firm can be a subcontractor while submitting a Tender individually or as a partner of a joint venture in the same Tendering process.

- **4.3** A firm, if acting in the capacity of subcontractor in any Tender, may participate in more than one Tender but only in that capacity.
- **4.4** A Tenderer who submits or participates in more than one Tender (other than as a subcontractor or in cases of alternatives that have been permitted or requested) will cause all the Tenders in which the Tenderer has participated to be disqualified.

#### 5. Alternative Tenders by Tenderers

- 5.1 Tenderers shall submit offers that comply with the requirements of the Tendering documents, including the basic Tenderer's technical design as indicated in the specifications and Drawings and Bill of Quantities. Alternatives will not be considered, unless specifically allowed for in the **Tender Data Sheet**. If so allowed, sub-Clause 5.2 and 5.3 shall govern.
- 5.2 When alternative times for completion are explicitly invited, a statement to that effect will be included in the Tender DataSheet as will the method of evaluating different times for completion.
- 5.3 If so allowed in the **Tender Data Sheet**, Tenderers wishing to offer technical alternatives to the requirements of the Tendering documents must also submit a Tender that complies with the requirements of the Tendering documents, including the basic technical design as indicated in the specifications. In addition to submitting the basic Tender, the Tenderer shall provide all information necessary for a complete evaluation of the alternative by the Procuring Entity, including technical specifications, breakdown of prices, and other relevant details. Only the technical alternatives, if any, of the lowest evaluated Tenderer conforming to the basic technical requirements shall be considered by the Procuring Entity.

## 6. Cost of Tendering

6.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Tender, and the Procuring Entity shall in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Tendering process.

# 7. Site Visit and Pre-Tender Meeting

- 7.1 The Tenderer, at the Tenderer's own responsibility and risk, is advised to visit and examine the Site of Works and its surroundings and obtain all information that may be necessary for preparing the Tender and entering into a contract for construction of the Works. The costs of visiting the Site shall be at the Tenderer's own expense.
- **7.2** The Procuring Entity may conduct a site visit and a pre-Tender meeting. The purpose of the pre-Tender meeting will be to clarify issues and to answer questions on any matter that may be raised at that stage.
- **7.3** The Tenderer's designated representative is invited to attend a site visit and pre-Tender meeting which, if convened, will take place at the venue and time stipulated in the **Tender Data Sheet**.

- 7.4 The Tenderer is requested as far as possible, to submit any questions in writing or by electronic means to reach the procuring Entity before the pre-Tender meeting. It may not be practicable at the meeting to answer all questions, but questions and responses will be transmitted in accordance with sub-Clause 7.5.
- 7.5 Minutes of the pre-Tender meeting, including the text of the questions raised and the responses given together with any responses prepared after the pre-Tender meeting will be transmitted within the time stated in the **Tender Data Sheet** to all purchasers of the Tendering documents. Any modification of the Tendering documents listed in sub-Clause 8.1 that may become necessary as a result of the pre-Tender meeting shall be made by the Procuring Entity exclusively through the issue of an Addendum pursuant to ITT sub Clause 10.2 and not through the minutes of the pre-Tender meeting.
- **7.6** Non attendance during the site visit or pre-Tender meeting will not be a cause for disqualification of a Tenderer unless specified to the contrary in the **Tender Data Sheet**.

#### **B.** Tendering Documents

# 8. Content of Tendering Documents

8.1 The works required, Tendering procedures, and contract terms are prescribed in the Tendering Documents. In addition to the Invitation for Tenders, Tendering documents which should be read in conjunction with any addenda issued in accordance with ITT sub Clause 10.2 include:

Section I Instructions to Tenderers
Section II Tender Data Sheet
Section IV General Conditions of Contract
Section IV Contract Data Sheet
Section V Specifications
Section VI Drawings
Section VII Bill of Quantities

Forms of Tender

• Form of Tender

Section VIII

- Appendix to Tender
- Confidential Business Questionnaire
- Letter of Acceptance
- Form of Contract Agreement

Section IX Forms of Security

- Tender Security Form
- Performance Bank or Insurance Guarantee
- Advance Payment Guarantee
- **8.2** The number of copies to be completed and returned with the Tender is specified in the **Tender Data Sheet.**
- **8.3** The Invitation for Tenders issued by the Procuring Entity is

not part of the Tendering Documents and is included for reference purposes only. In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Tenders and the Tendering Documents listed in sub-Clause 8.1 above, the said Tendering Documents will take precedence.

- **8.4** The Procuring Entity is not responsible for the completeness of the Tendering Documents and their addenda, if they were not obtained directly from the authorized staff of the Procuring Entity.
- 8.5 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms and specifications in the Tendering documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the Tendering Documents or to submit a Tender substantially responsive to the Tendering documents in every respect will be at the Tenderer's risk and may result in the rejection of its Tender.

## 9. Clarification of Tendering Documents

- **9.1** A prospective Tenderer requiring any clarification of the Tendering documents may notify the Procuring Entity in writing, e-mail or facsimile at the Procuring Entity's address indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet**.
- **9.2** The Procuring Entity will within the period stated in the **Tender Data Sheet** respond in writing to any request for clarification provided that such request is received no later than the period indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet** prior to the deadline for the submission of Tenders prescribed in sub-Clause 22.1.
- **9.3** Copies of the procuring entity's response will be forwarded to all Purchasers of the Tendering documents, including a description of the inquiry, but without identifying its source.
- 9.4 Should the Procuring Entity deem it necessary to amend the Tendering documents as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITT Clause 10.

#### 10. Amendments of the Tendering Documents

- 10.1 Before the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Tenderer, modify the Tendering documents by issuing addenda.
- 10.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Tender documents pursuant to sub-Clause 8.1 and shall be communicated in writing, by e-mail or facsimile to all who have obtained the Tendering documents directly from the Procuring Entity.
- 10.3 In order to allow prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity at its discretion shall extend, as necessary, the deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with sub-Clause 22.2

#### C. Preparation of Tenders

## 11. Language of Tender

11.1 The Tender, and all correspondence and documents related to the Tender exchanged by the Tenderer and the Procuring Entity shall be written in the Tender language stipulated in the **Tender Data Sheet**. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Tenderer may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the above stated language, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Tender, the translation shall prevail.

# 12. Documents Constituting the Tender

- **12.1** The Tender submitted by the Tenderer shall consist of the following components:
  - a) The Form of Tender (in the format indicated in Section VIII) completed in accordance with ITT Clause 15, 16 and 17;
  - b) Information requested by Instructions to Tenderers ITT sub-Clause 13.2; 13.3 and 13.4;
  - c) Tender Security in accordance with Instructions to Tenderers ITT Clause 19:
  - d) Priced Bill of Quantities;
  - e) Qualification Information Form and Documents;
  - f) Alternative offers where invited in accordance with Instructions to Tenderers ITT Clause 5;
  - g) Written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Tender to commit the Tenderer in accordance with Instructions to Tenderers ITT sub Clause 19.2; and
  - h) And any information or other materials required to be completed and submitted by Tenderers, as specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**.

# 13. Documents Establishing Eligibility and Qualifications of the Tenderer

- Pursuant to ITT Clause 13, the Tenderer shall furnish, as part of its Tender, documents establishing the Tenderer's eligibility to Tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its Tender is accepted.
- 13.2 In the event that pre-qualification of potential Tenderers has been undertaken, only Tenders from pre-qualified Tenderers will be considered for award of contract. These qualified Tenderers should submit their Tenders with any information updating the original pre-qualification applications or, alternatively, confirm in their Tenders that the originally submitted pre-qualification information remains essentially correct as of the date of Tender

submission.

- 13.3 If the Procuring Entity has not undertaken pre-qualification of potential Tenderers, to qualify for award of the contract, Tenderers shall meet the minimum qualifying criteria specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**:
- 13.4 Tenders submitted by a joint venture of two or more firms as partners shall comply with the following requirements, unless otherwise stated in the **Tender Data Sheet**:
  - a) The Tender shall include all the information listed in the **Tender Data Sheet** pursuant to sub-Clause 13.3 above for each joint venture partner;
  - b) The Tender shall be signed so as to be legally binding on all partners;
  - c) One of the partners will be nominated as being in charge, and this authorization shall be evidenced by submitting a power of attorney signed by legally authorized signatories of all the partners;
  - d) The partner in charge shall be authorized to incur liabilities and receive instructions for and on behalf of any and all partners of a joint venture and the entire execution of the Contract, including payment, shall be done exclusively with the partner in charge;
  - e) All partners of the joint venture shall be liable jointly and severally for the execution of the contract in accordance with the contract terms and a statement to this effect shall be included in the authorization mentioned under (c) above as well as in the Tender and in the Agreement (in case of a successful Tender); and
  - f) A copy of the joint venture agreement entered into by all partner shall be submitted with the Tender. Alternatively, a Letter of Intent to execute a joint venture agreement in the event of a successful Tender shall be signed by all partners and submitted with the Tender, together with a copy of the proposed Agreement.
  - g) The Tender Security as stated in accordance with ITT Clause 19, and in case of a successful Tender, the Agreement, shall be signed so as to be legally binding on all partners.

#### 14. Lots Package

- 14.1 When Tendering for more than one contract under the lots arrangements, the Tenderer must provide evidence that it meets or exceeds the sum of all the individual requirements for the lots being tendered in regard to:
  - a) Average annual turnover;

- b) Particular experience including key production rates;
- c) Financial means, etc;
- d) Personnel capabilities; and
- e) Equipment capabilities.
- 14.2 In case the Tenderer fail to fully meet any of these criteria, it may be qualified only for those lots for which the Tenderer meets the above requirement.

#### 15. Form of Tender

**15.1** The Tenderer shall fill the Form of Tender furnished in the Tendering Documents. The Form of Tender must be completed without any alterations to its format and no substitute shall be accepted.

#### 16. Tender Prices

- **16.1** The Contract shall be for the whole Works, as described in sub-Clause 1.1, based on the priced Bill of Quantities submitted by the Tenderer.
- 16.2 The Tenderer shall fill in rates and prices for all items of the Works described in the Bill of Quantities. Items for which no rate or price is entered by the Tenderer will not be paid for by the Procuring Entity when executed and shall be deemed covered by the other rates and prices in the Bill of quantities.
- 16.3 All duties, taxes and other levies payable by the Contractor under the Contract, or for any other cause, as of the date 15 days prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, shall be included in the rates, prices and total Tender price submitted by the Tenderer.
- 16.4 The rates and prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract if provided for in the **Tender Data Sheet** and the provisions of the Conditions of Contract. The Tenderer shall submit with the Tender all the information required under the **Contract Data Sheet**.

## 17. Tender Currencies

- 17.1 The unit rates and prices shall be quoted by the Tenderer in the currency as specified in the **Tender Data Sheet.**
- 17.2 Tenderers shall indicate details of their expected foreign currency requirements in the Tender, if any. The rates of exchange to be used by the Tenderers in arriving at the local currency equivalent shall be the selling rates for similar transactions established by the authority specified in the Tender Data Sheet prevailing on the date 28 days prior to the latest deadline for submission of Tenders. These exchange rates shall apply for all payments so that no exchange risk will be borne by the Tenderer. In any case, payments will be computed using the rates quoted in the Tender.
- **17.3** Tenderers may be required by the Procuring Entity to clarify their foreign currency requirements and to

substantiate that the amounts included in the rates and prices and in the Contract Data Sheet are reasonable and responsive to sub-Clause 17.1.

#### 18. Tender Validity Period

- **18.1** Tenders shall remain valid for the period specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** after the Tender submission deadline prescribed by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to ITT Clause 22. A Tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non responsive.
- 18.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to expiry of the original Tender validity period, the Procuring Entity may request that the Tenderers extend the period of validity for a specified additional period. The request and the Tenderers' responses shall be made in writing or by cable. A Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender Security. A Tenderer agreeing to the request will not be required or permitted to otherwise modify the Tender, but will be required to extend the validity of its Tender Security for the period of the extension, and in compliance with ITT Clause 19 in all respects.
- 18.3 In the case of fixed price contracts, if the award is delayed by a period exceeding sixty (60) days beyond the expiry of the initial Tender validity period, the contract price will be increased by a factor specified in the request for extension. The Tender evaluation shall be based on the Tender price without taking into consideration on the above correction.

#### 19. Tender Security and Tender Securing Declaration

- 19.1 Pursuant to ITT Clause 12, where required in the Tender
   Data Sheet, the Tenderer shall furnish as part of its
   Tender, a Tender Security in original form and in the
   amount and currency specified in the Tender Data Sheet .
- 19.2 The Tender Security is required to protect the Procuring Entity against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture, pursuant to ITT sub-Clause 19.8.
- **19.3** The Tender Security shall be denominated in the currency of the Tender and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - a) Cash;
  - b) A Bank Guarantee;
  - c) An Insurance Bond;
  - d) An irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank.
- 19.4 The Tender Security shall be in accordance with the Form of the Tender Security included in Section IX or another form approved by the Procuring Entity prior to the Tender submission.

- 19.5 The Tender Security shall be payable promptly upon written demand by the Procuring Entity in case any of the conditions listed in sub-Clause 19.8 are invoked.
- **19.6** Any Tender not accompanied by a Tender Security in accordance with sub-Clauses 19.1 or 19.3 shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive, pursuant to ITT Clause 28.
- **19.7** The Procuring Entity shall immediately release any Tender Security if:
  - a) The procuring proceedings are terminated;
  - b) The Procuring Entity determines that none of the submitted Tenders is responsive;
  - c) A contract for the procurement is entered into.
- **19.8** The Tender Security shall be forfeited if the Tenderer:
  - a) Withdraws its Tender after the deadline for submitting Tenders but before the expiry of the period during which Tenders must remain valid:
  - b) Rejects a correction of an arithmetic error pursuant to sub-Clause 29.2;
  - c) Refuse to enter into a written contract in accordance with ITT Clause 40:
  - d) Fails to furnish the Performance Security in accordance with ITT Clause 41.
- **19.9** The Tender Security of a joint venture must be in the name of the joint venture submitting the Tender.

## 20. Format and Signing of Tender

- 20.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as described in ITT Clause 12 of these Instructions to Tenderers, with the Form of Tender, and clearly marked "ORIGINAL". In addition, the Tenderer shall submit copies of the Tender, in the number specified in the Tender Data Sheet, and clearly marked as "COPIES". In the event of discrepancy between them, the original shall prevail.
- 20.2 The original and all copies of the Tenders shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person or persons duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified in the Tender Data Sheet and shall be attached to the Tender. The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Tender,

- except for un-amended printed literature, shall be initialled by the person or persons signing the Tender.
- **20.3** Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are initialled by the person or persons signing the Tender.
- **20.4** The Tenderer shall furnish information as described in the Form of Tender on commissions or gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents relating to this Tender and to contract execution if the Tenderer is awarded the contract

#### **D. Submission of Tenders**

#### 21. Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 21.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the Tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY". The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope securely sealed in such a manner that opening and resealing cannot be achieved undetected.
- **21.2** The inner and outer envelopes shall:
  - a) Be addressed to the Procuring Entity at the address given in the **Tender Data Sheet**; and
  - b) Bear the Project name indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet**, the Invitation for Tenders (IFB) title and number indicated in the **Tender Data Sheet**, and a statement:

    "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," to be completed with the time and the date specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**, pursuant to ITT sub-Clause 22.1.
- 21.3 In addition to the identification required in sub-Clause 21.2, the inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the Tenderer to enable the Tender be returned unopened in case it is declared late, pursuant to sub-Clause 22.1 and for matching purpose under ITT Clause 23
- 21.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by ITT sub clause 21.2, the Procuring Entity shall assume no responsibility for misplacement or premature opening of the Tender.

#### 22. Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- **22.1** Tenders shall be received by the Procuring Entity at the address specified under ITT sub-Clause 21.2 no later than the date and time specified in the **Tender Data Sheet.**
- 22.2 The Procuring Entity may, in exceptional circumstances and at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders by amending the Tendering documents in accordance with ITT Clause 9, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Entity and Tenderers

- previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the new deadline.
- 22.3 The extension of the deadline for submission of Tenders shall not be made later than the period specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** before the expiry of the original deadline.

#### 23. Late Tenders

- **23.1** The Procuring Entity shall not consider for evaluation any Tender that arrives after the deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT Clause 22.
- 23.2 Any Tender received by the Procuring Entity after the deadline for submission of Tenders shall be declared late, rejected and returned unopened to the Tenderer

#### 24. Modification, Substitution and Withdrawal of Tenders

- 24.1 A Tenderer may modify or substitute or withdraw its Tender after it has been submitted, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the Tender, is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of Tenders prescribed under ITT sub-Clause 22.1.
- 24.2 The Tenderer's modification or substitution or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of ITT Clauses 20 and 21 with the outer and inner envelopes additionally marked "MODIFICATION" or SUBSTITUTION or "WITHDRAWAL" as appropriate. The notice may also be sent by electronic mail and facsimile, but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of Tenders.
- 24.3 No Tender may be withdrawn, replaced or modified in the interval between the deadline for submission of Tenders and the expiration of the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a Tender during this interval shall result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its Tender Security, pursuant to the ITT sub-Clause 19.8.
- 24.4 Withdrawal of a Tender between the deadline for submission of Tenders and the expiration of the period of Tender validity specified in the **Tender Data Sheet** or as extended pursuant to sub-Clause 22.2 shall result in the forfeiture of the Tender Security pursuant to ITT sub-Clause 19.8.
- 24.5 Tenderers may only offer discounts to, or otherwise modify the prices of their Tenders by submitting Tender modifications in accordance with this Clause, or included in the original Tender submission.

#### E. Opening and Evaluation of Tenders

## 25. Opening of Tenders

- 25.1 The Procuring Entity will open all Tenders including modifications, substitution or withdraw notices made pursuant to ITT Clause 24, in public, in the presence of Tenderers or their representatives who choose to attend and other parties with legitimate interest and Tender proceedings, at the place on the date and at time specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**. The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall sign a register as proof of their attendance.
- and read out first. Tenders for which an acceptable notice of withdrawal has been submitted pursuant to ITT Clause 24 shall not be opened but returned to the Tenderer. If the withdrawal envelope does not contain a copy of the "Power of Attorney" confirming the signature as a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer, the corresponding Tender will be opened. Subsequently, all envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and the submissions therein read out in appropriate detail. Thereafter all envelopes marked or "SUBSTITUTION" opened and the submissions therein read out in appropriate detail.
- 25.3 All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time. The Tenderers' names, the Tender prices, the total amount of each Tender and of any alternative Tender (if alternatives have been requested or permitted), any discounts, the presence or absence of Tender security, and such other details as the appropriate tender opening committee may consider appropriate, will be announced by the Secretary of the Tender Opening Committee at the opening.
- 25.4 Tenders or modifications that are not opened and not read out at Tender opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. In particular, any discount offered by a Tenderer which is not read out at Tender opening shall not be considered further.
- 25.5 Tenderers are advised to send in a representative with the knowledge of the content of the Tender who shall verify the information read out from the submitted documents. Failure to send a representative or to point out any un-read information by the sent Tenderer's representative shall indemnify the Procuring Entity against any claim or failure to read out the correct information contained in the Tenderer's Tender.
- **25.6** No Tender will be rejected at Tender opening except for late Tenders which will be returned unopened to the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT Clause 23.
- **25.7** The Secretary of the appropriate tender opening committee

shall prepare minutes of the Tender opening. The record of the Tender opening shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Tenderers and whether or not there is a withdrawal, substitution or modification, the Tender price per Lot if applicable, including any discounts and alternative offers and the presence or absence of a Tender Security.

- **25.8** The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Tenderer's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and affect the record
- **25.9** A copy of the minutes of the Tender opening shall be furnished to individual Tenderers upon request.

#### 26. Confidentiality

- 26.1 Information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation, and comparison of Tenders and recommendations for the award of a Contract shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until the award to the successful Tenderer has been announced.
- **26.2** Any effort by a Tenderer to influence the Procuring Entity's processing of Tenders or award decisions may result in the rejection of his Tender.
- 26.3 Notwithstanding sub-Clause 26.2, from the time of Tender opening to the time of Contract award, if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on any matter related to the Tendering process, it should do so in writing.

## 27. Clarification of Tenders

- 27.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison of Tenders and post-qualification of the Tenderer, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask a Tenderer for clarification of its Tender including breakdown of prices. Any clarification submitted by a Tenderer that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered.
- 27.2 The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change in the prices or substance of the Tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the evaluation of Tenders in accordance with ITT Clause 29.
- 27.3 From the time of Tender opening to the time of Contract award if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on any matter related to the Tender it should do so in writing.

#### 28. Preliminary Examination of Tenders

- **28.1** Prior to the detailed evaluation of Tenders, the Procuring Entity will determine whether:
  - a) The Tender has been submitted in the required format;

- b) Any Tender Security submitted is in the required form, amount and validity period;
- c) The Tender has been signed by the person lawfully authorized to do so;
- d) The required number of copies of the Tender have been submitted;
- e) The Tender is valid for the period required;
- f) All required documents and information have been submitted; and
- g) Any required samples have been submitted.
- 28.2 The Procuring Entity will confirm that the documents and information specified under ITT Clause 12 and ITT Clause 13 have been provided in the Tender. If any of these documents or information is missing, or is not provided in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers, the Tender shall be rejected.
- **28.3** The Procuring Entity may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a Tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Tenderer
- **28.4** A substantially responsive Tender is one which conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Tendering documents, without material deviation or reservation. A material deviation or reservation is one that:
  - a) Affects in any substantial way the scope, quality, or execution of the Works;
  - b) Limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the Tendering documents, the Procuring Entity's rights or the Tenderer's obligations under the Contract; or
  - c) If rectified, would affect unfairly the competitive position of other Tenderers presenting substantially responsive Tenders.
- 28.5 If a Tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Entity, and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction or withdrawal of the non-conforming deviation or reservation.

## 29. Correction of Errors

- **29.1** Tenders determined to be substantially responsive will be checked by the Procuring Entity for any arithmetic errors. Errors will be corrected by the Procuring Entity as follows:
  - a) If there is a discrepancy between unit prices and the

total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring Entity there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;

- b) If there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
- c) Where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words will govern.
- 29.2 The amount stated in the Tender will, be adjusted by the Procuring Entity in accordance with the above procedure for the correction of errors and, with, the concurrence of the Tenderer, shall be considered as binding upon the Tenderer. If the Tenderer does not accept the corrected amount, its Tender will then be rejected, and the Tender Security may be forfeited in accordance with sub-Clause 19.8.

## 30. Conversion to Single Currency

30.1 To facilitate the evaluation and comparison, the Procuring Entity will convert all Tender prices expressed in the amounts in various currencies in which the Tender prices are payable to Kenya Shillings at the selling exchange rate established for similar transactions by the Central Bank of Kenya ruling on the date specified in the **Tender Data**Sheet.

## 31. Comparison of Tenders

- 31.1 The Procuring Entity shall evaluate and compare only the Tenders determined to be substantially responsive in accordance with ITT Clause 28.
- 31.2 In evaluating the Tenders, the Procuring Entity will determine for each Tender the evaluated Tender price by adjusting the Tender price as follows:
  Making any correction for errors pursuant to ITT Clause 29;
  Excluding provisional sums and the provision, if any for contingencies in the Bill of Quantities, but including Day work, where priced competitively; and Making appropriate adjustments to reflect discounts or other price modifications offered in accordance with sub-Clause 24.5.
- 31.3 The Procuring Entity may waive any minor informality or non-conformity, which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative standing of any Tenderer. Variations, deviations, and alternative offers and other factors, which are in excess of the requirements of the Tendering documents or otherwise result in unsolicited benefits for

the Procuring Entity will not be taken into account in Tender evaluation.

## 32. National Preference

- 32.1 In the evaluation of Tenders the Procuring Entity shall apply exclusive preference to citizens of Kenya where the amounts are below the prescribed threshold of KShs.200 million:
- **32.2** To qualify for the preference the candidate shall provide evidence of eligibility by:
  - a) Proving Kenyan citizenship by production of a Kenyan Identity Card; or
  - b) Providing proof of being a "citizen contractor" in terms of section 3(1) of the Act, i.e. being a natural person or an incorporated company wholly owned and controlled by persons who are citizens of Kenya.
- 32.3 The Minister of Finance may prescribe additional preference and/or reservation schemes, for example for procurements above these thresholds. If such additional preference schemes apply, details will be given in the **Tender Data Sheet**.
- 33. Determination of the Lowest Evaluated Tender
- 34. Post-qualification of Tenderer
- **33.1** The Tender with the lowest evaluated price from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the lowest evaluated Tender.
- **34.1** If specified in the **Tender Data Sheet**, post-qualification shall be undertaken.
- 34.2 The Procuring Entity will determine to its satisfaction whether the Tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive Tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily, in accordance with the criteria listed in sub-Clause 13.3.
- 34.3 The determination will take into account the Tenderer's financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Tenderer's qualifications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to sub-Clause 13.3, as well as such other information as the Procuring Entity deems necessary and appropriate. Factors not included in these Tendering documents shall not be used in the evaluation of the Tenderer's qualifications.
- 34.4 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the Tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's Tender, in which event the Procuring Entity will proceed to the next lowest evaluated Tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

#### F. Award of Contract

#### 35. Criteria of Award

- 35.1 Subject to ITT Clause 35 and 36, the Procuring Entity will award the Contract to the Tenderer whose Tender has been determined to be substantially responsive to the Tendering documents and who has offered the lowest Evaluated Tender Price, provided that such Tenderer has been determined to be:
  - a) Eligible in accordance with the provisions of ITT Clause 3;
  - b) Is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily;
  - c) Successful negotiations have been concluded.
- 35.2 If, pursuant to sub-Clause 14.1, this Contract is being awarded on a "lot and package" basis, the lowest evaluated Tender price will be determined when evaluating this Contract in conjunction with other Contracts to be awarded concurrently, taking into account any discounts offered by the Tenderer for award of more than one Contract.

#### 36. Clarifications

- **36.1** Clarifications may be undertaken with the lowest evaluated Tenderer relating to the following areas:
  - a) A minor alteration to the technical details of the statement of requirements;
  - b) Reduction of quantities for budgetary reasons, where the reduction is in excess of any provided for in the Tendering documents;
  - c) A minor amendment to the Contract Data Sheet;
  - d) Finalizing payment arrangements;
  - e) Mobilization arrangements;
  - f) Agreeing final delivery or work schedule to accommodate any changes required by the Procuring Entity;
  - g) The methodology or staffing; or
  - h) Clarifying details that were not apparent or could not be finalized at the time of Tendering.
- **36.2** Clarifications shall not change the substance of the

tender.

#### 37. Procuring Entity's Right to Accept any Tender and to Reject any or all Tenders

- 37.1 Notwithstanding ITT Clause 35, the Procuring Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any Tender, and to cancel the Tendering process and reject all Tenders, at any time prior to the award of Contract, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected Tenderer or Tenderers.
- 37.2 Notice of the rejection of all Tenders shall be given promptly within 14 days to all Contractors that have submitted Tenders.
- 37.3 The Procuring Entity shall upon request communicate to any Tenderer the grounds for its rejection of its Tenders, but is not required to justify those grounds.

# 38. Procuring Entities Right to Vary Quantities at the Time of Award

38.1 The Procuring Entity reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods or related services originally specified in these Tendering documents (schedule of requirements) provided this does not exceed by the percentage indicated in the **Tender Data**Sheet, without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions of the Tender and Tendering documents.

#### 39. Notification of Award

- will be notified of the award by the Procuring Entity prior to expiration of the Tender validity period by e-mail or facsimile confirmed by registered letter. This letter (hereinafter and in the Conditions of Contract called the "Letter of Acceptance") will state the sum that the Procuring Entity will pay the Contractor in consideration of the provision and maintenance of the Work(s) as prescribed by the Contract (hereinafter and in the Contract called the "Contract Price").
- 39.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract, subject to the Tenderer furnishing the Performance Security in accordance with ITT Clause 41 and signing the Contract in accordance with sub-Clause 40.2
- 39.3 At the same time as the person submitting the successful Tender is notified, the Procuring Entity will notify each unsuccessful Tenderer, the name of the successful Tenderer and the Contract amount and will discharge the Tender Security of the Tenderer pursuant to ITT sub Clause 19.7.
- **39.4** If, after notification of award, a Tenderer wishes to ascertain the grounds on which it's Tender or

application for pre-qualification was unsuccessful, it should address its request to the secretary of the Tender Committee that authorized the award of contract. The secretary of the Tender Committee shall, within fourteen days after a request, provide written reasons as to why the Tender, proposal or application to be pre-qualified was unsuccessful. However, failure to take this opportunity to clarify the grounds for rejection does not affect the Tenderer's right to seek immediate review by the Public Procurement Administrative Review Board under Clause 45.

#### **40. Signing of Contract**

- 40.1 Promptly, and in no case later than 14 days, after notification, Procuring Entity shall send the successful Tenderer the Agreement and Contract Data Sheet, incorporating all agreements between the parties obtained as a result of Contract negotiations.
- **40.2** Within the period specified in the notification or Tender Data Sheet but not earlier than fourteen (14) days since notification of award of contract, the successful Tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring Entity.

#### **41. Performance Security**

- 41.1 Within thirty (30) days but after 14 days after receipt of the Letter of Acceptance, the successful Tenderer shall deliver to the Procuring Entity a Performance Security in the amount and in the form stipulated in the Tender Data Sheet and the Contract Data Sheet, denominated in the type and proportions of currencies in the Letter of Acceptance and in accordance with the Conditions of Contract.
- **41.2** If the Performance Security is provided by the successful Tenderer in the form of a Bank Guarantee or Insurance Bond, it shall be issued either:
  - a) At the Tenderer's option, by a bank or insurance firm located in Kenya, or a foreign bank or insurance firm through a correspondent bank or insurance firm located in Kenya;
  - b) With the consent of the Procuring entity, directly by a foreign bank acceptable to the Procuring entity.
- 41.3 Failure of the successful Tenderer to comply with the requirement of sub-Clause 41.1 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Security, in which event the Procuring Entity may make the award to

the next lowest evaluated Tenderer or call for new Tenders.

#### 42. Advance Payment

- **42.1** The Procuring Entity will provide an Advance Payment as stipulated in the Conditions of Contract, subject to a maximum amount, as stated in the Tender Data Sheet.
- 42.2 The Advance Payment request shall be accompanied by an Advance Payment Security (Guarantee) in the form provided in Section IX. For the purpose of receiving the Advance Payment, the Tenderer shall make an estimate of, and include in its Tender, the expenses that will be incurred in order to commence work. These expenses will relate to the purchase of equipment, machinery, materials, and on the engagement of labour during the first month beginning with the date of the Procuring Entity's "Notice to Commence" as specified in the Contract Data Sheet.

#### 43. Adjudicator

43.1 The Procuring Entity proposes the person named in the Tender Data Sheet to be appointed as Adjudicator under the Contract, at an hourly fee specified in the Tender Data Sheet, plus reimbursable expenses. If the Tenderer disagrees with this proposal, the Tenderer should so state in the Tender. If, in the Letter of Acceptance, the Procuring Entity has not agreed on the appointment of the Adjudicator, the Adjudicator shall be appointed by the Appointing Authority designated in the Contract Data Sheet at the request of either party.

#### G. Review of Procurement Decisions

#### 44. Right to Review

- 44.1 A Tenderer who claims to have suffered or risk suffering, loss or damage or injury as a result of breach of a duty imposed on a Procuring Entity or an Approving Authority by the Public Procurement and Disposal Act, 2005 and the Public Procurement and Disposal Regulations 2006, the procurement proceedings or processes, may seek administrative review as prescribed by the Act. The following matters, however, shall not be subject to the administrative review:
  - a) The choice of procurement method;
  - b) a decision by the Procuring Entity to reject all Tenders, proposals or quotations;
  - c) Where a contract is signed in accordance to Section 68 of the Public Procurement and Disposal Act,2005;

- d) Where an appeal is frivolous.
- 45. Time Limit on Review
- 45.1 The Tenderer shall submit an application for review in the number of copies and pay fees as prescribed by the Public Procurement and Disposal Regulations 2006 within fourteen (14) days of the time the Tenderer became or should have become aware of the circumstances giving rise to the complaint or dispute.
- 46. Submission of
  Applications for
  Review by the Public
  Procurement
  Administrative
  Review Board
- 46.1 Any application for administrative review shall be submitted in writing to the Secretary, Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on Form RB 1 at the address shown in the Tender Data Sheet. The secretary to the review board shall immediately after filing of the request, serve a copy thereof on the Procuring Entity or Director-General as the case may be.
- **46.2** The application for administrative review shall be in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 73 of the Public Procurement and Disposals Regulations, 2006, including:
  - a) Reasons for the complaint ,including any alleged breach of the Act or Regulations;
  - b) An explanation of how the provisions of the Act and or Regulation has been breached or omitted, including the dates and name of the responsible public officer, where known;
  - Statements or other evidence supporting the complaint where available as the applicant considers necessary in support of its request;
  - d) Remedies sought;
  - e) Any other information relevant to the complaint.
- 47. Decision by the Public Procurement Administrative Review Board
- **47.1** The Administrative Review Board shall within thirty days after receipt of an application for administrative review deliver a written decision which shall indicate:
  - a) Annulling anything the Procuring Entity has done in the procurement proceedings, including annulling the procurement proceedings in their entirety;
  - b) Giving directions to the Procuring Entity with respect to anything to be done or redone in the procurement proceedings;
  - c) Substituting the decision of the Review Board for any decision of the Procuring Entity in the

procurement proceedings;

- d) Order the payment of costs as between parties to the review.
- 47.2 The decision made by the Review Board shall, be final and binding on the parties unless judicial review thereof commences within fourteen (14) days from the date of the Review Board's decision.
- 48. Appeal on the decision of the Review Board
- **48.1** Any party to the review aggrieved by the decision of the Review Board may appeal to the High Court and the decision of the High Court shall be final.

SECTION II: TENDER DATA SHEET

#### **Tender Data Sheet (TDS)**

#### **Instructions to Tenderers Clause Reference**

TDS Reference Number		Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the Instruction to Tenderers
	·	A. Introduction
1.	1.1	The Procuring Entity is TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (TAWWDA).
2.	1.1	Name of Project is MAVOKO WATER AND SEWERAGE INTERVENTIONS - EXTENSIONS OF PIPELINES: Phases II & III
3.	1.2	The expected completion date of the works is 18 MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS.
	1.3	The Objectives of the Project are CONSTRUCTION OF MAVOKO WATER AND SEWERAGE INTERVENTIONS - EXTENSIONS OF PIPELINES: Phases II & III
5.	2.1	Name of financing institution is THE GOVERNMENT OF KENYA, THROUGH TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY.
		Name of the Procuring Entity is <b>TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY.</b>
		Financial Year: 2021/2022
		Description of works under the contract include but not limited to:  Supply and laying of various sizes of distribution network water pipelines approximately 10 Km for Phase II and 17.8 Km for Phase III, including installation of fittings, valves, and water meters
		<ul> <li>Supply and laying of sewerlines approximately 1.2 Km for Phase II and 0.6 Km for Phase III, including installation of fittings</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Construction and branding of valve chambers, washouts, and manholes</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Construction and branding of 1 No. 250m<sup>3</sup> elevated steel tank including connections for inlet and outlet pipes and all assorted fittings</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>Supply and delivery of 500 No. Domestic Customer Meters DN 15mm Class R200 complete with meter liners to MAVWASCO</li> </ul>
6.	2.2	Supply and delivery of 2 No. Motorbikes to MAVWASCO     The loan/ credit number is NOT APPLICABLE.
7.	5.1	Alternative Tenders are <b>NOT ALLOWED</b> in this Tender.
8.	5.2	Alternative time for completion IS NOT APPLICABLE
9.	3.1	Only Tenderers registered and licensed as CIVIL ENGINEERING CONTRACTORS REGISTERED AS NCA 1 TO NCA 2 (WATER OPTION/CATEGORY) WITH NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION

		AUTHORITY WORKS SHALL BE ELIGIBLE FOR THIS TENDER This Tender is: OPEN TO ALL ELIGIBLE TENDERERS IRRESPECTIVE OF NATIONALITY
10.	3.3	Only Tenderers registered and licensed as CLASS B CONTRACTORS FOR WATER SUPPLY, SEWERAGE, IRRIGATION, AND ELECTROMECHANICAL WORKS BY MINISTRY OF WATER & SANITATION AND IRRIGATION SHALL BE ELIGIBLE FOR THIS TENDER
11.	7.3	Pre-Tender meeting will take place at Mavoko Water & Sewerage Company (MAVWASCO) offices in Mavoko on 19 <sup>th</sup> April 2022 at 10.00 AM
12.	7.5	The minutes of the pre-Tender meeting will be transmitted within <b>7(SEVEN) WORKING DAYS</b>
	7.6	Non-attendance at the pre-tender meeting <b>WILL NOT</b> result in disqualification but bidders can make their own arrangements to visit the site.

	B. Tendering Documents		
13.	8.2	The number of copies to be completed and returned with the Tender is 1 ORIGINAL AND 2 COPIES	
14.	9.1	Address for clarification of Tendering Document is:  THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, P.O. BOX PRIVATE BAG KITUI, E: MAIL: tanathiwsb@gmail.com, info@tanathi.go.ke FAX: 044 4422417	
15.	9.2	Period to Respond to request for clarification by the Procuring Entity: <b>7</b> (SEVEN) DAYS  Period Prior to deadline for submission of Tenders for Tenderers to request clarification <b>10</b> (TEN) DAYS	

	C. Preparation of Tenders		
16.	11.1	Language of Tender and all correspondence shall be <b>ENGLISH</b>	
17.	13.3	Other information or materials required to be completed and submitted by Tenderers:  a) Copies of original documents defining the constitution or legal status, place of registration, and principal, place of business; written power of attorney authorizing the signatory of the Tender to commit the Tenderer.  b) The minimum required annual volume of construction work for the successful Tenderer in any of the last 2 years shall be: KES 50,000,000.00	

c) Experience as prime contractor in the construction of at least two project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine 2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T 3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader 4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer 5. 1 No. Water Bowzer 6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck 7. 1 No. Total Station 8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  f) A Deputy Site Agent with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil/Water Engineering or Equivalent institution)  g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc/Diploma in Engineering Surveyor.  h) A Foreman with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Diploma in Civil/Water Engineering. Registered with a professional body  i) An Environmentalist with a minimum of 5 (FIVE) years experience in works of an equivalent nature. Degree in Environmental Science. Registered with a professional body  j) Evidence of adequate working capital for this contract.	18.	13.4	In the case of joint venture each partner shall submit information required under Clause ITT Clause 13.4. In addition the Tenderer shall furnish the following,
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine 2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T 3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader 4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer 5. 1 No. Water Bowzer 6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck 7. 1 No. Total Station 8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  f) A Deputy Site Agent with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc/Diploma in Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc/Diploma in Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 5 (FIVE) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Diploma in Civil/Water Engineering. Registered with a professional body  i) An Environmentalist with a minimum of 5 (FIVE) years experience in works of an equivalent nature. Degree in Environmental Science. Registered with a professional body			
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine 2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T 3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader 4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer 5. 1 No. Water Bowzer 6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck 7. 1 No. Total Station 8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  f) A Deputy Site Agent with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil/Water Engineering or Equivalent institution)  g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Diploma in Civil/Water Engineering. Registered with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Diploma in Civil/Water Engineering. Registered with a minimum of 5 (FIVE) years experience in works of an equivalent nature. Degree in Environmental Science.			j) Evidence of adequate working capital for this contract.
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine 2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T 3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader 4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer 5. 1 No. Water Bowzer 6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck 7. 1 No. Total Station 8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  f) A Deputy Site Agent with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil/Water Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc/Diploma in Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Diploma in Civil/Water Engineering. Registered with a professional body i) An Environmentalist with a minimum of 5 (FIVE) years experience in			
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine 2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T 3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader 4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer 5. 1 No. Water Bowzer 6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck 7. 1 No. Total Station 8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  f) A Deputy Site Agent with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil/Water Engineering or Equivalent institution)  g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc/Diploma in Engineering Survey.  h) A Foreman with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Diploma in Civil/Water Engineering.			i) An Environmentalist with a minimum of 5 (FIVE) years experience in
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine 2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T 3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader 4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer 5. 1 No. Water Bowzer 6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck 7. 1 No. Total Station 8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  f) A Deputy Site Agent with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  g) Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc/Diploma in Engineering Surveyor with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. BSc/Diploma in Engineering Surveyor.			an equivalent nature and volume. Diploma in Civil/Water Engineering.
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine 2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T 3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader 4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer 5. 1 No. Water Bowzer 6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck 7. 1 No. Total Station 8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine  e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)  f) A Deputy Site Agent with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant institution)			in works of an equivalent nature and volume. BSc/Diploma in Engineering Survey.
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine 2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T 3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader 4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer 5. 1 No. Water Bowzer 6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck 7. 1 No. Total Station 8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a minimum of 8 (EIGHT) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil/Water Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any			
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine  2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T  3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader  4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer  5. 1 No. Water Bowzer  6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck  7. 1 No. Total Station  8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine  e) A Site Agent with a minimum of 10(TEN) years experience in works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant)			works of an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil/Water Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine  2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T  3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader  4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer  5. 1 No. Water Bowzer  6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck  7. 1 No. Total Station			an equivalent nature and volume. Bsc Civil Engineering or Equivalent. Registered with a professional body (EBK/IEK or any other relevant
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine  2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T  3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader  4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer  5. 1 No. Water Bowzer  6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck			8. 2 No. Dumpy Level Machine
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine  2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T  3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader  4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer  5. 1 No. Water Bowzer			7. 1 No. Total Station
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine  2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T  3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader  4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer			6. 1 No. Pick Up Truck
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine  2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T  3. 1 No. Backhoe Loader			5. 1 No. Water Bowzer
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine  2. 1 No Tipper Trucks of 20-30T			4. 1 No. Concrete Mixer
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:  1. 1 No. HDPE Butt Fusion Machine			
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement, works cited should be at least 50 percent complete).  d) The essential equipment to be made available for the Contract by the successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:			
project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement,			successful Tenderer (proposals for timely acquisition or own, lease, hire, etc) shall be:
			project of a nature and complexity equivalent to the Works the last 5 years or the period stated in a) above (to comply with this requirement,

		<ul><li>a) ASSET OWNERSHIP OF EACH PARTNER</li><li>b) STAFF CONTRIBUTION FROM EACH PARTNER</li></ul>
19.	16.4	The price shall be <b>FIXED</b>
		Information to be submitted with the Tender are: <b>NONE</b>
20.	17.1	The currency in which the prices shall be quoted shall be <b>KENYAN SHILLING</b>
21.	17.2	The authority for establishing the rates of exchange shall be <b>CENTRAL</b>
	30.2	BANK OF KENYA.
		The applicable date for exchange rates for tendering and evaluation purposes is <b>28 days</b> earlier than the final deadline for the submission of tenders.
	10.1	T T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
22.	18.1	The Tender validity period shall be <b>NINETY (90)</b> days.
23.	19.1	The amount of Tender Security shall be <b>KES 1,000,000.00</b>
23.	20.1	In addition to the original of the Tender, the Tenderer should submit 1 ORIGINAL AND 2 COPIES of the Tender.
24.	20.2	Written confirmation of authorization are: PROVIDE POWER OF ATTORNEY

		D. Submission of Tenders
25.	21.2 a)	Tenders shall be submitted to:
		THE CHIE EXECUTIVE OFFICER, TANATHI WATER WORKS DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, K.I.D.P. BUILDING KALAWA ROAD, P.O. BOX PRIVATE BAG, KITUI.
26	21.21	D : WAYONO WATER AND CEWERACE INTERVENTIONS
26.	21.2 b)	Project name: MAVOKO WATER AND SEWERAGE INTERVENTIONS - EXTENSIONS OF PIPELINES: Phases II & III
		Tender number: <b>TAWWDA/047/2021-2022</b>
		Time and date for submission: <b>Tuesday</b> , 3 <sup>rd</sup> May 2022 AT 12:00 PM.
27.	22.1	The deadline for Tender submission is  a) Tuesday,3 <sup>rd</sup> May 2022 b) Time 12:00 PM
28.	22.3	The extension of the deadline for submission of Tenders shall be made not later than <b>SEVEN (7) DAYS</b> before the expiry of the original deadline.

29	24.4	Expiry of Tender validity is :90 days

		E. Opening and Evaluation of Tenders
29.	25.1	The Tender opening shall take place at:  TANATHI WATER WORKS DE VELOPMENT AGENCY - BOARD ROOM, KITUI  ON TUESDAY, 3 <sup>rd</sup> APRIL 2022.
30.	32.3	Additional Preference: 30% PREFENCES FOR WOMEN, YOUTH AND PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES.
31.	34.1	Post- qualification will BE UNDERTAKEN
32.	38.1	Percentage for quantities increase or decrease is FIFTEEN (15) PERCENT
		F. Award of Contract
33.	41.1	The amount of Performance Security shall be TEN (10) PERCENT OF THE CONTRACT PRICE
34.	42.1	Advance Payment shall NOT EXCEED TWENTY (20) PERCENT OF THE CONTRACT PRICE
35.	43.1	The proposed adjudicator for the project is: NOT APPLICABLE
		G. Review of Procurement Decisions
37.	46.1	The address for submitting appeals to Administrative Review Board: The Secretary, Public Procurement Administrative Review Board, The Public Procurement Oversight Authority, 10th Floor, National Bank House, P.O. Box 58583-00200, NAIROBI, Kenya. Tel: +254 (0) 20 3244000 Email: info@ppoa.go.ke Website: www.ppoa.go.ke

SECTION III:	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

**SECTION III: GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT** (Submitted as a separate document)

#### SECTION IV:

# SECTION IV: CONDITIONS OF PARTICULAR APPLICATION

# **SECTION V: SPECIFICATIONS**

(Submitted as a separate document.)

#### **SECTION VI: ENGINEERING DRAWINGS**

(Submitted as a separate document.)



#### MAVOKO WATER AND SEWERAGE INTERVENTIONS – PIPELINE EXTENSIONS: Phases II & III

**BILL OF QUANTITIES** 

#### **SUMMARY OF BILL OF QUANTITIES**

BILL NO.	DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT (KSH)
	PHASE II	
1a	Preliminaries & General Items	
2a	Stoni Athi Water Pipeline	
3a	Ngei Water Pipeline	
4a	Wema Water Pipeline	
5a	Senior Staff Sewerline	
	Sub-total 1	
	Add: 5% Contigencies	
	Sub-total 2	
	Add: 16% V.A.T	
	Total for Phase II	
	PHASE III	
1b	Preliminaries & General Items	
2b	Embakasi Water Pipeline	
3b	Harvest Water Pipeline	
4b	KMC Water Pipeline	
5b	Acacia Sewerline	
6b	Upgrading Works - Phase III	
7b	1 No. 250m <sup>3</sup> Elevated Water Tank	
8b	500 No. Consumer Water Meters	
	Sub-total 1	
	Add: 5% Contigencies	
	Sub-total 2	
	Add: 16% V.A.T	
	Total for Phase III	
	A VONE A VA A ARREST ARA	
	GRAND TOTAL (PHASE II + PHASE III)	

42

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:
NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:
COMPANY STAMP:

MAVOKO WAT	ER & SEWF			NS: EXTENS	IONS OF PII	PELINE
		PHA	SES II & III			
				-		
		PH	ASE II	-		

# BILL NO. 1a: PRELIMINARY & GENERAL ITEMS

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
1a.1	Maintain Contractor's camps, facilities, plants, insurance, etc, include mobilization to site, and demobilization on completion of Contract.	L/Sum	1		
1a.2	Provide, erect, and maintain publicity sign-boards at the site of works as directed by the Project Engineer and inclusive of removal after completion of maintenance period.	Nr.	3		
1a.3	Allow for temporary works for diversion of traffic during construction of pipelines across roads, including project sign posting, liaison with Traffic Police Department, Local Authority, construction of diversion access etc., all to the approval of the Project Engineer.	P/Sum	1	150,000	150,000.00
1a.4	Allow for water pressure testing of pipeline and appurtnances as directed by the Project Engineer.	L/Sum	1		
1a.5	Allow a sum of KES 1,500,000.00 to cover Project Engineer's supervision costs. The rate to include all costs such as allowances , overtime, insurance, communications, stationery, works equipments, reports, and miscellaneous expenses.	P/Sum	1	1,500,000	1,500,000.00
1a.6	Add a percentage of Items 1a.5 for contractor's overheads and profit	%	15		225,000.00
1a.7	Provide for laptop 10th Gen Core i7-10750H, 16 GB RAM, 1 TB Intel SSD, NVIDIA GeForce, 15.6" diagonal 4K UHD, Windows 10	Nr.	1		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
1a.8	Provide for the procurement tools to revert to Water Service Privoder after project being Pipe Wrench No. 10	Nr.	10		
	Ditto Pipe Wrench No. 12	Nr.	10		
	Ditto Pipe Wrench No. 14	Nr.	10		
	Ditto Pipe Wrench No. 18	Nr.	5		
	Ditto Adjustable spanners 12"	Nr.	8		
	Ditto Adjustable spanners 10"	Nr.	4		
1a.9	Allow the Provisional Sum of KSh 200,000 to cover (i)mitigation measures arising from the environmental and social impacts (ii) E.I.A. report and E.I.A NEMA License. To be expended as directed by the Project Engineer.	P/Sum	1	200,000	200,000.00
1a.10	Allow a provisional sum of KShs 1,000,000.00 for relocation of services by third parties and for statutory fees for road crossings, acquisition of wayleaves, etc all to be used as directed by the Project Engineer.	P/Sum	1	1,000,000	1,000,000.00
1a.11	Allow fa sum of 100,000.00 for branding in Tanathi WWDA / Ministry of Water & Sanitation and Irrigation colours of the elevated tank, chambers,etc. as shall be directed by the Project Engineer.	P/Sum	1	100,000	100,000.00
1a.12	Allow a sum of KShs 500,000.00 for community sensitization and public participation within the project area to be used as directed by the Project Engineer.	P/Sum	1	500,000	500,000.00
	I .				

#### **BILL NO. 2a: STONI ATHI WATER PIPELINE**

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2a.1	Site Clearance				
2a.1.1	Site clearance works for the entire pipeline route, 1 m wide on both sides of the pipeline as directed by the Project Engineer.	m <sup>2</sup>	6,000		
	Subtotal (Site Clearance)				
2a.2	Excavation				
2a.2.1	Excavate in top soil not exceeding 1.2m deep and 0.8m wide to receive 160mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rate shall include cart away surplus materials from site as directed by engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	2,880		
2a.2.2	Backfill with first soft red soil surround or equivalent material then using excavated materials and compact in 200mm layerfills as approved by the Engineer.	m <sup>3</sup>	2,880		
2a.2.3	Excavate in hard formation not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to rreceive 200/160/110mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m <sup>3</sup>	720		
2a.2.4	Excavate in hard rock not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to receive 160mm PN 10HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m <sup>3</sup>	576		
	Subtotal (Excavation)				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2a.3	Pipes Work, Meters & Fittings			, ,	
2a.3.1	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 160mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	3,000		
2a.3.2	Supply, transport to site and joint 160mm PE Flanges as directed by the Engineer	nr	20		
2a.3.3	Supply, transport to site and joint Bolts and Nuts as directed by the Engineer	nr	500		
2a.3.4	Supply, transport to site and joint Rubber gaskets as directed by the Engineer	rolls	1		
2a.3.5	Supply, transport to site and joint 160mm PE Equal Tees as directed by the Engineer	nr	15		
2a.3.6	Supply, transport to site and joint 160mm PE Bends as directed by the Engineer	nr	15		
2a.3.7	Supply, transport to site and joint 6" by 4" dia. G.I. Flanged Reduced tapper as directed by the Engineer	nr	4		
2a.3.8	Supply, transport to site and joint 6" by 3" dia. G.I. Flanged Reduced tapper as directed by the Engineer	nr	6		
2a.3.9	Supply, transport to site and joint 6" by 2" dia. G.I. Flanged Reduced tapper as directed by the Engineer	nr	6		
2a.3.10	Provide for flanged cold bulk water meter 6" to ISO 4046:2005 complete with accessories	nr	1		

ply, transport to site, and to 160mm PE Adaptors as cted by the Engineer vide assorted thread tapes are on site total (Pipes Work,	nr L/Sum	16		
use on site	L/Sum	1		1
total (Pines Work		1		
ers, & Fittings)				
ves				
ia flanged sluice valve accessories - Crane	nr	10		
ouble orifice air valves at apex points of the pipelines directed by the Engineer	nr	3		
vide for 3" washouts plete with saddle clamp well constructed manifold apron at location as cted by the Engineer	nr	3		
total (Valves)				
mhers				
avate for, provide all erial and construct precast mbers for valves valves saddles complete with ching concrete base, cover and lid as directed by ineer using 900mm rings	nr	5		
total (Chambers)				
2	mbers  avate for, provide all crial and construct precast abers for valves valves saddles complete with thing concrete base, cover and lid as directed by neer using 900mm rings  total (Chambers)	mbers  avate for, provide all  rrial and construct precast bers for valves valves saddles complete with hing concrete base, cover and lid as directed by neer using 900mm rings	mbers  avate for, provide all  rial and construct precast bers for valves valves saddles complete with hing concrete base, cover and lid as directed by neer using 900mm rings  total (Chambers)	mbers  avate for, provide all  rial and construct precast bers for valves valves saddles complete with hing concrete base, cover and lid as directed by neer using 900mm rings

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)		
2a.6.1	Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	nr	10				
	Subtotal (Marker Posts)						
	Total Bill No. 2a Carried to Summary Page						

#### **BILL NO. 3a: NGEI WATER PIPELINE**

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
3a.1	Site Clearance				
3a.1.1	Site clearance works for the entire pipeline route	m <sup>2</sup>	2100		
	Subtotal (Site Clearance)				
3a.2	Excavation				
3a.2.1	Excavate in top soil not exceeding 0.9m deep and 0.6m wide to receive 90/63/50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rate shall include cart away surplus materials from site as directed by engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	3200		
3a.2.2	Backfill with first soft red soil surround or equivalent material then using excavated materials and compact in 200mm layerfills as approved by the Engineer.	m <sup>3</sup>	3200		
3a.2.3	Excavate in hard formation not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to receive 90/63/50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m <sup>3</sup>	640		
3a.2.4	Excavate in rock not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to receive 90/63/50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m <sup>3</sup>	500		
	Subtotal (Excavation)				

DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings				
Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 90mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	2900		
Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	2900		
Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer	nr	10		
Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer	nr	25		
Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Equal Tees as directed by the Engineer	nr	6		
Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer	nr	10		
Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer	nr	20		
Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer	nr	6		
Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Reducing Connector as directed by the Engineer	nr	10		
	Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings  Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 90mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.  Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Equal Tees as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer	Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings  Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 90mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.  Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Equal Tees as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer	Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings  Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 90mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.  Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Equal Tees as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer  Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer	Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings   Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 90mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.   Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm HDPE Connectors as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Equal Tees as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Butt fusion reduced Tee as directed by the Engineer   Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm by 63mm HDPE Reducing Connector as

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
3a.3.10	Supply, transport to site and joint cold bulk water meter 3" to ISO 4046:2005 complete with accessories	nr	3	N	
3a.3.11	Supply, transport to site and joint cold bulk water meter 2" to ISO 4046:2005 complete with accessories	nr	1		
3a.3.12	Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer	nr	20		
3a.3.13	Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer	nr	10		
3a.3.14	Supply, transport to site and joint 2" dia. Barrel Nipples	nr	10		
3a.3.15	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" Threaded GI Flanges	nr	16		
3a.3.16	Provide assorted thread tapes for use on site	sum	1		
3a.3.17	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" by 2" dia. uPVC Saddle Clamps as directed by the Engineer	nr	10		
3a.3.18	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" by 1" dia. uPVC Saddle Clamps as directed by the Engineer	nr	200		
3a.3.19	Supply, transport to site and joint 50mm by 1" dia. uPVC Saddle Clamps as directed by the Engineer	nr	150		
3a.3.20	Supply and transport to site as directed by the Engineer for last mile connectivity 63mm by 1" PE Saddle Clamps	nr	150		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
		01111	QUIIIIII		111/10/01/1
3a.3.21	Ditto 90mm by 1" PE Saddle Clamps	nr	50		
3a.3.22	Ditto 32mm PN 16 Straight Pipes 5m long	nr	220		
3a.3.23	Ditto 32mm PE Elbows	nr	800		
3a.3.24	Ditto 32mm PE Male adaptors	nr	220		
	Subtotal (Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings)				
3a.4	<u>Valves</u>				
3a.4.1	Supply and delivery of 3" dia Sluice valve as per DIN EN 1074	nr	4		
3a.4.2	Supply and delivery of 2" dia Gate valve as per DIN EN 1074	nr	8		
3a.4.3	2" Double orifice air valves at the apex points of the pipelines are directed by the engineer	nr	2		
3a.4.4	Provide for 3" washouts complete with saddle clamp and well constructed manifold and apron at location as directed by Engineer	nr	2		
	Subtotal (Valves)				
3a.5	<u>Chambers</u>				
3a.5.1	Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings	nr	10		
2.53	D' 1200		_		
3a.5.2	Ditto using 1200mm rings	nr	5		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
	Subtotal (Chambers)	1			
3a.6	Marker Posts				
3a.6.1	Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	nr	20		
	Subtotal (Marker Posts)				
	,				
	Total Bill No. 3a Carried to S	 Summar	y Page		

#### **BILL NO. 4a: WEMA WATER PIPELINE**

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
4a.1	Site Clearance				
4a.1.1	Site clearance works for the entire pipeline route	m <sup>2</sup>	250		
	Subtotal (Site Clearance)				
4a.2	Excavation				
4a.2.1	Excavate in top soil not exceeding 0.9m deep and 0.6m wide to receive 63/32mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rate shall include cart away surplus materials from site as directed by engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	650		
4a.2.2	Backfill with first soft red soil surround or equivalent material then using excavated materials and compact in 200mm layerfills as approved by the Engineer.	m <sup>3</sup>	650		
4a.2.3	Remove and reinstate cabros not exceeding 1m wide receive 63/32mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m2	700		
4a.2.4	Excavate in hard formation not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to rreceive 90/63/50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m <sup>3</sup>	220		
4a.2.5	Excavate in rock not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to receive 90/63/50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m <sup>3</sup>	160		
	Subtotal (Excavation)				
	Danioum (Linearation)				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
4a.3	Pipes Work, Meters, and Fittings				
4a.3.1	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	800		
4a.3.2	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 32mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	400		
4a.3.3	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 160mm PN 16 steel Pipes. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	2000		
4a.3.4	Supply, transport to site and joint as directed by the Engineer 63mm HDPE Connectors	nr	6		
4a.3.5	Ditto 32mm HDPE Connectors	nr	12		
4a.3.6	Ditto GI Sockets 2"	No.	1		
4a.3.7	Ditto Elbows ½"	No.	84		
4a.3.7	Ditto GI Hex Nipples 2"	No.	1		
4a.3.8	Ditto HDPE Male Adaptors 32mm	No.	10		
4a.3.9	Ditto HDPE Male Adaptors 63mm	No.	2		
4a.3.10	Ditto Assorted NUTS AND BOLTS 24*3"	No.	4		
4a.3.11	Ditto GI Plug 2"	No.	1		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
4a.3.12	Ditto PPR Pipes (PN 16)	No.	42		
	½"(20mm)				
4a.3.13	Ditto PVC saddle clamp 63mm by 1"	No.	10		
4a.3.14	Ditto PVC saddle clamp 90mm by 2"	No.	1		
4a.3.15	Ditto GI Reducer Bush ¾" x ½"	No.	42		
4a.3.16	Ditto RUBBER GUSKET	No.	1		
4a.3.17	Ditto Thread tapes (seals)	No.	12		
4a.3.18	Ditto Threaded Flanges 2"	No.	2		
4a.3.19	Ditto Water Meter Cast Casing - Kent 50mm (2")	No.	1		
	Subtotal (Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings)				
4a.3	Valves				
4a.3.1	Supply and delivery of 2" dia Gate valve as per DIN EN 1074	nr	2		
4a.3.2	Supply and delivery of 1" dia Gate valve as per DIN EN 1074	nr	2		
	Subtotal (Valves)				
	Subtotal ( valves)				
4a.4	<u>Chambers</u>				
4a.4.1	Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings	nr	8		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
	Subtotal (Chambers)				
4a.5	Marker Posts				
4a.5.1	Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	nr	5		
	Subtotal (Marher Posts)				
	Total Bill No. 4a Carried to Su	mmary l	Page		

#### **BILL NO. 5a: SENIOR STAFF SEWERLINE**

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSHS)	AMOUNT (KSHS)
5a.1	Site Clearance				
5a.1.1	Demolish and cart away natural and artificial articles, objects and obstructions which are above the original surface, 1.5 m on either side of the proposed pipeline	m²	2,400		
5a.1.2	Trees of girth 500mm -1m measured 1.0m above ground level	nr	8		
	Subtotal (Site Clearance)				
5a.2	<b>Excavation</b>				
5a.2.1	Excavate trench for sewer in soft material, depth not exceeding 2.0m, average width 1.2m to receive 315mm diameter PVC-U pipes	m <sup>3</sup>	2,880		
5a.2.2	Backfill with first soft red soil surround or equivalent material then using excavated materials part return, fill-in in 200mm layers and ram, and part remove to dump as approved by the Project Engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	2,880		
5a.2.3	Excavate in hard material not exceeding 1.5m deep and 1.2m wide to receive 315mm diameter PVC-U pipes as approved the Project Engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	720		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
				(KSHS)	(KSHS)
5a.2.4	Excavate in rock not exceeding 1.5m deep and 1.2m wide to receive 315mm diameter PVC-U pipes as approved by the Project Engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	576		
	Subtotal (Excavation)				
5a.3	Pipes Work				
5a.3.1	Provide, lay, joint and test the flexible 315mm diameter PVC-U Pipes or Double Walled Corrugated to KS-ISO-1452, including aproved material bed and haunches as detailed, pipe fittings, and pipe surround at joints	m	1200		
	Subtotal (Pipes Work)				
	,				
5a.4	Reinstatement of Water Pipes				
5a.4.1	Allow a sum of KShs. 500,000.00 for reinstatement of all water pipes that shall be affected by the sewer works	P/Sum	1	500,000	500,000
	Subtotal (Reinstatement of Water Pipes)				
5a.5	Road and Storm Water Protection Works				
5a.5.1	Provide for 30m mass concrete Class 20 surround on road crossings	m3	48		
5a.5.2	Provide gabions boxes commplete with selected rockfill handpack for protection against storm water works across selected sections as directed by the engineer	m3	20		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSHS)	AMOUNT (KSHS)
	Subtotal (Protection Works)				
5a.6	Manholes / Chambers				
5a.6.1	Construct manholes using insitu as detailed, at spacing shown on the drawing and at every junction, including manhole covers, step irons and all fittings and greasing as necessary.	nr	15		
	Subtotal (Manholes / Chambers)				
5a.7	Connection to Existing Sewer				
5a.7.1	Provide for connection to existing sewer line	LS	1		
	Subtotal (Connection to Existing Sewer)				
5a.8	Marker Posts				
5a.8.1	Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "SP" for the pipeline laid constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	10	nr		
	Subtotal (Marker Posts)				
	Total Bill No. 5a Carried	to Summ	ary Page		

MAYOZO WATED & CEWEDACE INTERVENTIONS, EVTENSIONS OF DIDELINE	,
MAVOKO WATER & SEWERAGE INTERVENTIONS: EXTENSIONS OF PIPELINE	, -
PHASES II & III	
PHASE III	

#### BILL NO. 1b: PRELIMINARY & GENERAL ITEMS

RATE AMOUNT (KSH)	QUANTITY	UNIT	DESCRIPTION	ITEM
	1	L/Sum	Maintain Contractor's camps, facilities, plants, insurance, etc, include mobilization to site, and demobilization on completion of Contract.	1b.1
	3	Nr.	Provide, erect, and maintain publicity sign-boards at the site of works as directed by the Project Engineer and inclusive of removal after completion of maintenance period.	1b.2
150,000 150,000.00	1	P/Sum	Allow for temporary works for diversion of traffic during construction of pipelines across roads, including project sign posting, liaison with Traffic Police Department, Local Authority, construction of diversion access etc., all to the approval of the Project Engineer.	1b.3
	1	L/Sum	Allow for water pressure testing of pipeline and appurtnances as directed by the Project Engineer.	1b.4
1,500,000 1,500,000.00	1	P/Sum	Allow a sum of KES 1,500,000.00 to cover Project Engineer's supervision costs. The rate to include all costs such as allowances, overtime, insurance, communications, stationery, works equipments, reports, and miscellaneous expenses.	1b.5
225 000 00	1.5	0/	A 11 (CY)	11. 6
225,000.00	15	%	Add a percentage of Items 1b.5 for contractor's overheads and profit	1b.6

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
1b.7	Provide for procurement of 160cc offroad motorbikes to be used by inspectors and to revert to the water company after completion of the project as "KIBO" or equivalent.	Nr.	2		
1b.8	Provide for the procurement tools to revert to Water Service Privoder after project being Pipe Wrench No. 10	Nr.	10		
	Ditto Pipe Wrench No. 12	Nr.	10		
	Ditto Pipe Wrench No. 14	Nr.	10		
	Ditto Pipe Wrench No. 18	Nr.	5		
	Ditto Adjustable spanners 12"	Nr.	8		
	Ditto Adjustable spanners 10"	Nr.	4		
16.9	Allow the Provisional Sum of KSh 200,000 to cover (i)mitigation measures arising from the environmental and social impacts (ii) E.I.A. report and E.I.A NEMA License. To be expended as directed by the Project Engineer.	P/Sum	1	200,000	200,000.00
1b.10	Allow a provisional sum of KShs 1,000,000.00 for relocation of services by third parties and for statutory fees for road crossings, acquisition of wayleaves, etc all to be used as directed by the Project Engineer.	P/Sum	1	1,000,000	1,000,000.00
1b.11	Allow a sum of 100,000.00 for branding in Tanathi WWDA / Ministry of Water & Sanitation and Irrigation colours of the elevated tank, chambers, etc. as shall be directed by the Project Engineer.	L/Sum	1	100,000	100,000.00

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)	
1b.12	Allow a sum of KShs 500,000.00 for community sensitization and public participation within the project area to be used as directed by the Project Engineer.	P/Sum	1	500,000	500,000.00	
	Total Bill No. 1b Carried to Summary Page					

#### **BILL NO. 2b: EMBAKASI WATER PIPELINE**

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2b.1	Site Clearance				
2b.1.1	Site clearance works for the entire pipeline route	m <sup>2</sup>	3,700		
	Subtotal (Site Clearance)				
2b.2	<b>Excavation</b>				
2b.2.1	Excavate in top soil not exceeding 1.2m deep and 0.8m wide to receive 200/160/110mm PN 12.5 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rate shall include cart away surplus materials from site as directed by engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	7,592		
2b.2.2	Backfill with first soft red soil surround or equivalent material then using excavated materials and compact in 200mm layerfills as approved by the Engineer.	m³	7,592		
2b.2.3	Excavate in hard formation not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to rreceive 200/160/110mm PN 12.5 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m <sup>3</sup>	1,265		
2b.2.4	Excavate in hard rock not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to receive 200/160/110mm PN 12.5 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional	m <sup>3</sup>	949		
	Subtotal (Evaporation)				
	Subtotal (Excavation)				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2b.3	Pipes work, Meters and Fittings				
2b.3.1	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 160mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	1,200		
2b.3.2	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 110mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	2,000		
2b.3.3	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 90mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	750		
2b.3.4	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	4,900		
2b.3.5	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	200		
2b.3.6	Supply, transport to site and joint 160mm PE Flanges as directed by the Engineer	nr	4		
2b.3.7	Supply, transport to site and joint 110mm PE Flanges as directed by the Engineer	nr	10		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2b.3.8	Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Flanges as directed by the Engineer	nr	8	(11011)	(1221)
2b.3.1	Supply, transport to site and joint 160mm PE Bends as directed by the Engineer	nr	3		
2b.3.9	Supply, transport to site and joint 110mm PE Bends as directed by the Engineer	nr	3		
2b.3.10	Supply, transport to site and joint 160mm PE Equal Tees as directed by the Engineer	nr	2		
2b.3.11	Supply, transport to site and joint 110mm PE Equal Tees as directed by the Engineer	nr	3		
2b.3.12	Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Male Adaptors as directed by the Engineer	nr	20		
2b.3.13	Supply, transport to site and joint 110mm by 90mm PE Reducers as directed by the Engineer	nr	3		
2b.3.14	Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm as directed by the Engineer	nr	20		
2b.3.15	Supply, transport to site and joint 90mm PE Connectors as directed by the Engineer	nr	14		
2b.3.16	Supply, transport to site and joint 8" by 6" dia. G.I. Flanged Reduced tapper as directed by the Engineer	nr	4		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
21- 2-17	Complete the second of the		2		
2b.3.17	Supply, transport to site and joint 8" by 3" dia. G.I. Flanged Reduced tapper as directed by the Engineer	nr	2		
21 2 10			4		
2b.3.18	Supply, transport to site and joint 6" by 4" dia. G.I. Flanged Reduced tapper as directed by the Engineer	nr	4		
2b.3.19	Supply, transport to site	nr	6		
20.3.17	and joint 6" by 3" dia. G.I. Flanged Reduced tapper as directed by the Engineer	m	U		
2b.3.20	Provide for flanged cold bulk water meter 6" to ISO 4046:2005 complete with accessories	nr	1		
2b.3.21	Provide for flanged cold bulk water meter 4" to ISO 4046:2005 complete with accessories	nr	2		
2b.3.22	Supply, transport to site and joint 2" GI Barrel Nipples as directed by the Engineer	nr	30		
2b.3.23	Supply, transport to site and joint 1½" GI Barrel Nipples as directed by the Engineer	nr	4		
2b.3.24	Supply, transport to site and joint Bolts and Nuts as directed by the Engineer	nr	600		
2b.3.25	Supply, transport to site and joint Rubber gaskets as directed by the Engineer	rolls	2		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2b.3.26	Provide assorted thread tapes for use on site	sum	1		
2b.3.27	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 110mm PE Male End Caps as directed by the Engineer	nr	3		
2b.3.28	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 90mm PE Male End Caps as directed by the Engineer	nr	3		
2b.3.29	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PE Male End Caps as directed by the Engineer	nr	22		
2b.3.30	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 50mm PE Male End Caps as directed by the Engineer	nr	2		
2b.3.31	Supply, transport to site and joint 110mm by 2" PE Saddle Clamps as directed by the Engineer	nr	24		
2b.3.32	Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Male adaptors as directed by the Engineer	nr	24		
2b.3.33	Supply, transport to site and joint 50mm PE Male adaptors as directed by the Engineer	nr	2		
2b.3.34	Supply, transport to site and joint 63mm PE Straight Couplers as directed by the Engineer	nr	50		
2b.3.35	Supply, transport to site and joint 50mm PE Straight Couplers as directed by the Engineer	nr	3		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2b.3.36	Supply, transport to site and joint 110mm by 1½" PE Saddle Clamps as directed by the Engineer	nr	2		
2b.3.37	Supply and transport to site as directed by the Engineer for last mile connectivity 63mm by 1" PE Saddle Clamps	nr	350		
2b.3.38	Ditto 32mm PN 16 Straight Pipes 5m long	nr	350		
2b.3.39	Ditto 32mm PE Elbows	nr	1,000		
2b.3.40	Ditto 32mm PE Male adaptors	nr	350		
2b.3.41	Allow for costs of Buttfusion of PE pipes	m	4,000		
	Subtotal (Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings)				
2b.4	Valves				
2b.4.1	6" dia flanged sluice valve with accessories to EN 1074: 1&2	nr	2		
2b.4.2	4" dia flanged sluice valve with accessories to EN 1074: 1&2	nr	2		
2b.4.3	3" dia flanged sluice valve with accessories to EN 1074: 1&2	Nr	4		
2b.4.4	2" dia Gate valve as Peglar Original or equivalent	Nr	26		
2b.4.5	1½" dia Gate valve as Peglar Original or equivalent	nr	2		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2b.4.6	2" Double orifice air valves at the apex points of the pipelines are directed by the engineer	nr	3		
2b.4.7	Provide for 3" washouts complete with saddle clamp and well constructed manifold and apron at location as directed by Engineer	nr	3		
	Subtotal (Valves)				
2b.5	<u>Chambers</u>	_			
2b.5.1	Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings	nr	20		
21. 5.2	D'44 in - 1200 in				
2b.5.2	Ditto using 1200mm rings	nr	6		
	Subtotal (Chambers)				
21. (	Manlana Danta				
2b.6	Marker Posts	T			
2b.6.1	Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	nr	30		
	Subtotal (Marker Posts)				
	Subtotul (Market 1 0303)				
2b.7	Under Storm-Drain Cross	ing Wo	rks		<u> </u>

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
2b.7.1	Allow for coffer daming of the sleeve channel and provide for 300mm dia sleeve encased in mass concrete surround minimum 200mm	m	15		
	Subtotal (Under-Storm Drain Crossings)				
	Total Bill No. 2	b Carrie	d to Summary I	Page	

#### **BILL NO. 3b: HARVEST WATER PIPELINE**

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
3b.1	Site Clearance				
3b.1.1	Site clearance works for the entire pipeline route	m <sup>2</sup>	1,950		
	Subtotal (Site Clearance)				
3b.2	<b>Excavation</b>				
3b.2.1	Excavate in top soil not exceeding 0.9m deep and 0.6m wide to receive 90/63/50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rate shall include cart away surplus materials from site as directed by engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	4,176		
3b.2.2	Backfill with first soft red soil surround or equivalent material then using excavated materials and compact in 200mm layerfills as approved by the Engineer.	m <sup>3</sup>	4,176		
3b.2.3	Excavate in hard formation not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to rreceive 90/63/50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional sum	m <sup>3</sup>	696		
3b.2.4	Excavate in Rock not exceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m wide to rreceive 90/63/50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as provisional sum	m <sup>3</sup>	522		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
3b.2.5	Provide for service road crossing by installation of service duct 200mm using DWC Pipes with 200mm mass concrete surround class 25 vibrated as per Engineers approval	m	20		
	Subtotal (Excavation)				
3b.3	Pipes work, Meters and Fittings				
3b.3.1	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage - 90mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes	m	950		
3b.3.2	Ditto 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes	m	1,800		
	Tipes				
3b.3.3	Ditto 50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes	m	1,700		
3b.3.4	Supply, transport to site and joint as directed by the Engineer 50mm HDPE Connectors	nr	30		
3b.3.5	Ditto 63mm HDPE Connectors	nr	22		
3b.3.6	Ditto 90mm HDPE Connectors	nr	12		
3b.3.7	Ditto 50mm PE Elbows	nr	14		
3b.3.8	Ditto 63mm PE Elbows	nr	26		
3b.3.9	Ditto 90mm PE Elbows	nr	3		
3b.3.10	Ditto 63mm PE Tee	nr	4		
21 2 11	D:4 00 DE #		2		
3b.3.11	Ditto 90mm PE Tee	nr	3		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
					( 12 )
3b.3.12	Ditto 4" by 3" Flange GI Equal Tees	nr	1		
3b.3.13	Ditto 50mm PE Male Adaptors	nr	20		
3b.3.14	Ditto 63mm PE Male Adaptors	nr	18		
3b.3.15	Ditto 90mm PE Male Adaptors	nr	5		
3b.3.16	Ditto PE 90mm by 1½" Saddle clamp	nr	12		
3b.3.17	Ditto PE 90mm by 2" Saddle clamp	nr	7		
3b.3.18	Ditto Cold bulk water meter 3" to ISO 4046:2005 complete with accessories	nr	1		
3b.3.19	Ditto for 3" dia. Barrel Nipples	nr	4		
3b.3.20	Ditto for 2" dia. Barrel Nipples	nr	12		
3b.3.21	Ditto GI 4" by 3" Flanged reduced tapper	nr	1		
3b.3.22	Ditto 4" V-J Couplings for PVC-U Pipes	nr	2		
3b.3.23	Ditto 4" V-J Flange adaptors for PVC-U Pipes	nr	2		
3b.3.24	Supply and transport to site as directed by the Engineer for last mile connectivity 63mm by 1" PE Saddle Clamps	nr	150		
3b.3.25	Ditto 90mm by 1" PE Saddle Clamps		50		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
3b.3.26	Ditto 32mm PN 16 Straight Pipes 5m long	nr	220		
3b.3.27	Ditto 32mm PE Elbows	nr	800		
3b.3.28	Ditto 32mm PE Male adaptors	nr	220		
3b.3.29	Provide assorted thread tapes for use on site	sum	1		
	Subtotal (Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings)				
3b.4	Valves				
3b.4.1	Supply and delivery and joint 3" dia Gate valve as Peglar original or equivalent	nr	3		
3b.4.2	Supply and delivery and joint of 2" dia Gate valve as Peglar original or equivalent	nr	6		
3b.4.3	Supply and delivery and joint of 1½" dia Gate valve as Peglar original or equivalent	nr	12		
3b.4.4	2" Double orifice air valves at the apex points of the pipelines are directed by the engineer	nr	2		
3b.4.5	Provide for 3" washouts complete with saddle clamp and well constructed manifold and apron at location as directed by Engineer	nr	1		
	Subtotal (Valves)				

DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
<u>Chambers</u>				
Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings	nr	14		
Ditto using 1200mm rings	nr	2		
Subtotal (Chambers)				
Marker Posts				
Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	nr	15		
Subtotal (Marker Posts)				
		1	1	
	Chambers  Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings  Ditto using 1200mm rings  Subtotal (Chambers)  Marker Posts  Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	Chambers  Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings  Ditto using 1200mm rings  nr  Subtotal (Chambers)  Marker Posts  Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings  Ditto using 1200mm rings nr 2  Subtotal (Chambers)  Marker Posts  Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.	Chambers  Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings  Ditto using 1200mm rings nr 2  Subtotal (Chambers)  Marker Posts  Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled "WP" for the pipeline constructed above the pipeline and appurtenances at locations shown by the Engineer.

#### **BILL NO. 4b: KMC WATER PIPELINE**

te Clearance te clearance works for the tire pipeline route  abtotal (Site Clearance)	m <sup>2</sup>	1,950		
te clearance works for the tire pipeline route	m <sup>2</sup>	1,950		
ibtotal (Site Clearance)				
<u>kcavation</u>				
scavate in top soil not ceeding 0.9m deep and 0.6m de to receive 90/63/50mm N 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009. ate shall include cart away rplus materials from site as rected by engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	4,176		
ackfill with first soft red soil rround or equivalent aterial then using excavated aterials and compact in 00mm layerfills as approved the Engineer.	m <sup>3</sup>	4,176		
acavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m ide to rreceive 90/63/50mm N 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as ovisional	m <sup>3</sup>	696		
accavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m ide to rreceive 90/63/50mm N 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as ovisional	m <sup>3</sup>	522		
ubtotal (Excavation)				
pes work, Meters and				
	cavate in top soil not ceeding 0.9m deep and 0.6m de to receive 90/63/50mm N 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009. It is shall include cart away replus materials from site as rected by engineer ackfill with first soft red soil recound or equivalent aterial then using excavated aterials and compact in 0mm layerfills as approved the Engineer.  Icavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m de to rreceive 90/63/50mm N 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as ovisional  Icavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m d	cavate in top soil not ceeding 0.9m deep and 0.6m de to receive 90/63/50mm N 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009. It is shall include cart away replus materials from site as rected by engineer material then using excavated atterials and compact in the Engineer.  Icavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m de to rreceive 90/63/50mm N 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as povisional materials in the compact of the ceeding 0.8m deep and	cavate in top soil not ceeding 0.9m deep and 0.6m de to receive 90/63/50mm V 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009. It is shall include cart away replus materials from site as rected by engineer ceckfill with first soft red soil round or equivalent atterial then using excavated atterials and compact in Omm layerfills as approved the Engineer.  Icavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m de to rreceive 90/63/50mm V 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as ovisional  Icavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m deet to rreceive 90/63/50mm V 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as ovisional  Icavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.	cavate in top soil not ceeding 0.9m deep and 0.6m de to receive 90/63/50mm V 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009. It is shall include cart away rplus materials from site as rected by engineer  ackfill with first soft red soil rround or equivalent aterial then using excavated aterials and compact in Omm layerfills as approved the Engineer.  Accavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m de to rreceive 90/63/50mm V 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as povisional  Accavate in hard formation not ceeding 0.8m deep and 0.8m de to rreceive 90/63/50mm V 10 HDPE Pipes to KS O-06-1452 Part 2:2009 as povisional  Abtotal (Excavation)  The pes work, Meters and

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
4b.3.1	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 90mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	800		
4b.3.2	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 63mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	1,200		
4b.3.3	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 50mm PN 10 HDPE Pipes to KS ISO-06-1452 Part 2:2009. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	m	2,350		
4b.3.4	Supply, transport to site and joint as directed by the Engineer - 50mm HDPE Connector	nr	40		
4b.3.5	Ditto 63mm HDPE Connector	nr	20		
4b.3.6	Ditto 90mm HDPE Connector	nr	10		
4b.3.7	Ditto 160mm PE Equal Tees	nr	20		
4b.3.8	Ditto 90mm PE Male Adaptors	nr	20		
4b.3.9	Ditto 90mm by 63mm HDPE Reducing Bush	nr	1		
4b.3.10	Ditto 63mm by 50mm HDPE Reducing Bush	nr	20		
4b.3.11	Ditto 50mm PE Adaptors	nr	50		
4b.3.12	Ditto 63mm PE Adaptors	nr	20		
4b.3.13	Ditto 90mm PE Adaptors	nr	10		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
4b.3.14			2	MATE	AMOUNT
40.3.14	Provide for,complete with accessories and install at the locations as directed by the Engineer - cold bulk water	nr	2		
	meter 3" to ISO 4046:2005				
4b.3.15	Ditto cold bulk water meter 2" to ISO 4046:2005	nr	1		
4b.3.16	Provide for 3" dia. Barrel Nipples	nr	4		
4b.3.17	Provide for 2" dia. Barrel Nipples	nr	8		
4b.3.18	Provide assorted thread tapes for use on site	sum	1		
4b.3.19	Supply, transport to site and joint as directed by the Engineer 3" by 2" dia. uPVC Saddle Clamps	nr	3		
4b.3.20	Ditto 90mm by 1" dia. uPVC Saddle Clamps	nr	1		
41 2 21	Div. 62		2		
4b.3.21	Ditto 63mm by 1" dia. uPVC Saddle Clamps	nr	3		
4b.3.22	Ditto 1.5" by 1" dia. uPVC Saddle Clamps	nr	2		
4b.3.23	Ditto 32mm PN 16 Straight Pipes 5m long	nr	700		
4b.3.24	Ditto 32mm PE Elbows	nr	2,200		
4b.3.25	Ditto 32mm PE Male adaptors	nr	220		
	Subtotal (Pipes Work, Meters, & Fittings)				
4b.4	Valves				
4b.4.1	Supply and delivery and joint as Peglar original or equivalent 3" dia Gate valve	nr	4		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
		01111	QUILITI		111/10/01/1
4b.4.2	Ditto 2" dia Gate valve	nr	10		
10.1.2			10		
4b.4.3	Ditto 1" dia Gate valve	nr	20		
10.1.5	Ditto 1 dia Gate varye		20		
	Subtotal (Valves)				
	( 100 100 100 ( 100 100 )				
4b.5	Chambers				
4b.5.1	Excavate for, provide all	nr	20		
.0.011	material and construct precast				
	chambers for valves valves				
	and saddles complete with				
	benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by				
	Engineer using 900mm rings				
4b.5.2	Ditto using 1200mm rings	nr	14		
4b.5.3	Excavate for, provide all	nr	5		
	material and construct				
	chambers for valves, and				
	meter to depth n.e. 1.5m measuring 1.2mX1.2m as				
	directed by the Engineer.				
	Subtotal (Chambers)				
4b.6	Marker Posts	-	20		T
4b.6.1	Excavate for and construct marker posts clearly labeled	nr	30		
	"WP" for the pipeline				
	constructed above the pipeline				
	and appurtenances at locations				
	shown by the Engineer.				
	Subtotal (Marker Posts)				
	Subtotal (Market Fusis)				
	Total Bill No. 4h Camied to Co.	lmmewr.	Dogo		
	Total Bill No. 4b Carried to Su	шшагу .	ı age		

#### **BILL NO. 5b: ACACIA SEWERLINE**

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUNATITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
5b.1	Site clearance				
5b.1.1	Demolish and cart away natural and artificial articles, objects and obstructions which are above the original surface, 1.5 m on either side of the proposed pipeline	m²	4,500		
5b.1.2	Trees of girth 500mm -1m measured 1.0m above ground level	nr	5		
	Subtotal (Site Clearance)				
5b.2	Excavation				
5b.2.1	Excavate trench for sewer in soft material, depth not exceeding 2.0m, average width 1.2m to receive 315mm diameter PVC-U pipes	m <sup>3</sup>	1542		
5b.2.2	Backfill with first soft red soil surround or equivalent material then using excavated materials part return, fill-in in 200mm layers and ram, and part remove to dump as approved by the Project Engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	265		
5b.2.3	Excavate in hard material not exceeding 1.5m deep and 1.2m wide to receive 315mm diameter PVC-U pipes as approved the Project Engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	257		
5b.2.4	Excavate in rock not exceeding 1.5m deep and 1.2m wide to receive 315mm diameter PVC-U pipes as approved by the Project Engineer	m <sup>3</sup>	193		
	Subtotal (Excavation)				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUNATITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
5b.3	Pipes Work & Fittings				, ,
5b.3.1	Provide, lay, joint and test the flexible 315mm diameter PVC-U Pipes or Double Walled Corrugated to KS-ISO-1452, including aproved material bed and haunches as detailed, pipe fittings, and pipe surround at joints.	m	644		
	Subtotal (Pipes Work & Fittings)				
5b.4	Reinstatement of Water Pipes				
5a.4.1	Allow a sum of KShs. 500,000 for reinstatement of all water pipes that shall be affected by the sewer works	P/ Sum	1	500,000	500,000
	Subtotal (Reinstatement of Water Pipes)				
5b.5	Road and Storm Water Protection Works				
5a.5.1	Provide for 30m mass concrete Class 20 surround on road crossings	m3	48		
5a.5.2	Provide gabions boxes commplete with selected rockfill handpack for protection against storm water works across selected sections as directed by the engineer	m3	10		
	Subtotal (Protection Works)				
5b.6	Manholes / Chambers				
5b.6.1	Provide and Construct manholes using in situ cast rings as detailed, at spacing shown on the drawing and at every junction, including manhole covers, step irons and all fittings and greasing as necessary.	nr	10		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUNATITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
	Subtotal (Manholes/Chambers)				
5b.7	Connection to Existing Sewer Line				
5b.7.1	Provide for connection to existing sewer line	LS	1		
	Subtotal (Connection to Existing Sewer)				
	Total Bill No. 5b Carried to	Summary	Page		

# BILL NO. 6b: UPGRADING OF EXISTING WATER SUPPLY (GIMU, ACACIA, SITE/SOPHIA, EMBAKASI & KMC

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
6b.1	Pipes Work				
	Gimu				
6b.1.1	Supply, transport to site and joint 8" Flanged strainer as directed by the Engineer	1	pcs		
6b.1.2	Supply, transport to site and joint 8" Bulk Cold Water meter as directed by the Engineer	1	pcs		
6b.1.3	Supply, transport to site and joint 200mm PE flanges as directed by the Engineer	2	pcs		
6b.1.4	Supply, transport to site, lay and joint 160mm PN 16 steel Pipes. Rates to include for all jointing, cutting wastage.	3400	m		
6b.1.5	Supply, transport to site and joint 8" Sluice valve as directed by the Engineer	1	pcs		
	Subtotal (Gimu)				
	, ,				
	Acacia				
6b.1.6	Supply, transport to site and joint Bulk meter 3" as directed by the Engineer	1	pcs		
6b.1.7	Supply, transport to site and joint sluice valve 3" as directed by the Engineer	1	pcs		
6b.1.8	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" V-J Couplings as directed by the Engineer	8	pcs		
6b.1.9	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" V-J Flange adaptors as directed by the Engineer	2	pcs		

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
				( <del></del>	
	Subtotal (Acacia)				
	Site / Sophia				
6b.1.9	Supply, transport to site and joint 2" bulk meter as directed by the Engineer	3	pcs		
6b.1.10	Supply, transport to site and joint 2" sluice valve as directed by the Engineer	3	pcs		
6b.1.11	Supply, transport to site and joint 2" V-J Couplings as directed by the Engineer	4	pcs		
6b.1.12	Supply, transport to site and joint 2" V-J Flange adaptors as directed by the Engineer	10	pes		
6b.1.13	Supply, transport to site and joint 2" Flanged strainer as directed by the Engineer	2	pcs		
	Subtotal (Site/Sophia)				
	Subtotal (Site/Sopilia)				
	Embakasi				
6b.1.14	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" Bulk meter as directed by the Engineer	2	pcs		
6b.1.15	Supply, transport to site and joint 2" bulk meter as directed by the Engineer	1	pcs		
6b.1.16	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" Sluice valve as directed by the Engineer	2	pcs		
6b.1.17	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" Flanged strainer as directed by the Engineer	2	pcs		
6b.1.18	Supply, transport to site and joint 3"vj adapters as directed by the Engineer	6	pcs		
	Subtotal (Embakasi)				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
	KMC /Slota / Njoguini				
6b.1.19	Supply, transport to site and joint bulk meters 3" as directed by the Engineer	2	pes		
6b.1.20	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" Sluice valve as directed by the Engineer	4	pcs		
6b.1.21	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" V-J Flange adaptors as directed by the Engineer	6	pcs		
6b.1.22	Supply, transport to site and joint disconnections of other lines servicing the area	1	unit		
6b.1.23	Supply, transport to site and joint 3" Flanged strainer as directed by the Engineer	1	pcs		
	Subtotal (KMC /Slota / Njoguini)				
6b.2	<b>Excavation Works</b>				
6b.2.1	Excavate and backfill trench for instalation of meters in soft material, depth not exceeding 1.2m, average length 4m &width 3m, part return, fill-in and ram, part remove to dump. Rate to include cart away surplus material from site	350	m <sup>3</sup>		
6b.2.2	Ditto for depth not exceeding 2.0m	232	m <sup>3</sup>		
6b.2.3	Ditto E.O. for excavation in hard formation as provisional sum to be used as directed by the Project Engineer	84	m <sup>3</sup>		
	Subtotal (Excavation Works)				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
6b.3	Chambers			·	
6b.3.1	Excavate for, provide all material and construct precast chambers for valves valves and saddles complete with benching concrete base, cover slab and lid as directed by Engineer using 900mm rings	5	No		
6b.3.2	Ditto using 1200mm rings	5	No		
6b.3.3	Construction of masonry chambers with openning access 0.75m by 0.75m in 2.8m by 2.4m Reinfornced Concrete cover slab and 2m deep insepction chambers as 2.4m by 2.0m internal dimensions	2	No		
	Subtotal (Chambers)				
	Total Bill No. 6b Carried to S		D.		

#### BILL NO. 7b: 1 NO. 250M³ ELEVATED STEEL TANK

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
	250m³ Pressed Steel Panel Water Tank				
7b.1	Allow a provisional sum for a 250m³ pressed steel panel water tank(Foundation and pipe works connection inclusive) measuring 10,000mm by 10,000mm by 2500mm on 20m high tower on I section columns together with bracings, cat ladder(Guarded) top walkway with safety handrailing as shall be directed and quantified to the satisfaction of the project engineer to BS 1564 Part II complete with a pitched roof cover, Internal & External ladders, Water Level Indicator, Vent Cleats, Stays, Manhole with lockable cover, Glasticord joining compound, galvanized nuts, bolts & washers. Tank painted with 2 coats Bituprime internally & Aluminium paint externally.	Nr			
7b.2	Allow a Provisional Sum of KShs. 500,000 for connection for inlet and outlet pipe n.e. 160mm, include for all necessary pipework, special fittings all as shall be directed and quantified to the satisfaction of the project engineer  NOTES:  The rate to be inclusive of tank design cost	P/Sum	1	500,000	500,000.00
	All fittings and piping as shall be shall be directed by the site Engineer.				
	Total for Bill No. 7a Carried	to Summ	ary Page		

#### BILL NO. 8b: 500 NO. CONSUMER WATER METERS

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE (KSH)	AMOUNT (KSH)
	<u>Meters</u>				
8b.1	Technical specification of the meters are as follows:	Nr.	500		
	·ISO 9001:2015 Certification				
	·Type approval certificate (either according to EN ISO 4064 from 2014, or OIML R49, 2013). Manufacturer's authorization and appointment as agent or equivalent with KEBS certificate.				
	·Positive Displacement Cold Water Meters				
	· All meters shall be atleast R200 (Formely Class C) both Horizontal and Vertical Orientation				
	-The consumer meters shall be DN 15mm (½'')				
	Meter casing shall be (co-)polymer or another material with similar attributes, but not plastic for the consumer meters of ½" and ¾" diameter. In-built sieves/strainers and anti-reverse (non-return) valves shall be incorporated in consumer flow meters.				
	ISO 4064-1: 6.6 Marks and inscriptions ISO 4064-1: 6.7 Indicating device ISO 4064-1: 6.8 Protection				
	devices shall be fully complied with:				
	A water meter shall include protection devices which can be sealed so as to prevent, both before and after correct installation of the water meter, dismantling or modification of the meter, its adjustment device or its correction device, without damaging these devices. One of the methods frequently applied in Kenya, is sealing by a corrosive resistant wire inserted through 2.5 mm diameter holes in the halves of the body, and secured by a				
	circular sheet metal seal impressed by a device which provides a unique imprint on the seal.				

ITEM	DESCRIPTION	UNIT	QUANTITY	RATE	AMOUNT
	-Meters shall threaded and be supplied			,,	2525
	complete with a set of connectors that				
	are made of (co-)polymer or another				
	material with similar attributes and				
	resistant to corrosion, rust and damage				
	due to shock or vibration. The connectors				
	shall be threaded to the correct male size,				
	comprising cap nuts, linings and rubber				
	sealing washers. The meter shall have				
	adequate provisions to safeguard against				
	tampering on its connectors and casing.				
	•The meter shall be delivered <b>calibrated</b> .				
	·In addition to the inscription				
	requirement in ISO 4064-1, the nominal				
	diameter is required to be marked on the				
	meter. As the recommended temperature				
	class, T50, differs from T30, it should be				
	indicated additionally. The name "MAVOKO" shall be engraved to the				
	meter casing. The working pressure of				
	the meter shall be minimum of 1,600				
	kPa. This shall be indicated on the meter.				
	A water meter shall be designated as				
	accuracy class 2. This requires the				
	Maximum Permissible Error (MPE) to be				
	$\pm 2$ % (for temperatures from 0.1 °C to 30				
	°C and ±3 % for temperatures greater				
	than 30 °C) for the upper flow rate zone.				
	As the temperature in Kenya is greater				
	than 30 °C, a MPE of ±3 % is acceptable.				
	The MPE for the lower flow rate zone				
	shall be $\pm 5$ %.				
	·Availability of spare parts has to be				
	proven. The manufacturer should provide				
	a complete list of available spare parts (in				
	English), their specific costs (at the time				
	of purchase) and delivery time. The				
	manufacturer should guarantee the				
	supply of spare parts for at least two				
	years after the expiry of warranty. The name, address, and contact details of the				
	local agent responsible for providing				
	spare parts and maintenance shall be				
	indicated.				
	·Maintenance manuals (in English) shall				
	be provided.				
	·The minimum warranty period shall be				
	two years.				
	Total Bill No. 7b Carried to Summary P	age			
L					

SECTION VIII: TENDER FORMS

#### A. Form of Tender

[date]

To: [name and address of Procuring Entity]

We offer to execute the [name and identification number of contract] in accordance with the Conditions of Contract accompanying this Tender for the Contract Price of [amount in numbers], [amount in words] [name of currency].

The Contract shall be paid in the following currencies:

Currency	Percentage payable in currency	Rate of exchange: one foreign equals [insert local]	Inputs for which foreign currency is required
(a)			
(b)			

The advance payment required is:-

Amount	Currency
(a)	
(b)	

We accept the appointment of [name proposed in Tender Data Sheet] as the adjudicator.

#### 0r

We do not accept the appointment of [name proposed in Tender Data Sheet] as the Adjudicator, and propose instead that [name] be appointed as Adjudicator, whose daily fees and biographical data are attached.

We are not participating, as Tenders, in more than one Tender in this Tendering process other than alternative Tenders in accordance with the Tendering documents.

Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract has not been declared ineligible by the Kenya Government under Kenya's laws or any other official regulations.

This Tender and your written acceptance of it shall constitute a binding Contract between us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Tender you receive.

We hereby confirm that this Tender complies with the Tender validity and Tender Security required by the Tendering documents and specified in the Tender Data Sheet.

Authorized Signature:	
Name and Title of Signatory:	
Name of Tenderer:	
Address:	

#### **Appendix to Tender**

#### **Schedule of Adjustment Data**

[In Tables A, B, and C, below, the Tenderer shall (a) indicate its amount of local currency payment, (b) indicate its proposed source and base values of indices for the different foreign currency elements of cost, (c) derive its proposed weightings for local and foreign currency payment, and (d) list the exchange rates used in the currency conversion. In the case of very large and/or complex works contracts, it may be necessary to specify several families of price adjustment formulae corresponding to the different works involved.]

**Table A. Local Currency** 

Index	Index	Source	Base	<b>Tenderer's</b>	Range of	Tenderer's
code	description	of index	value	related	weighting	proposed
			and date	currency	Proposed by the	weighting
				amount	<b>Procuring Entity</b>	
	Nonadju-		_		a:*	a: *
	stable					
					b: to	b:
					4-	c:
					c: to	d:
					d: to	e:
					e: to	etc.
					etc.	
				Total		1.00

## Table B. Foreign Currency

**State type:** ...... [If the Tenderer wishes to quote in more than one foreign currency, this table should be repeated for each foreign currency.]

Index code	description	Source of index	Base value and date	Tenderer's related source currency in type/ amount	Equivalent in Foreign Currency 1	Range of weighting Proposed by the Procuring Entity	Tenderer's proposed weighting
	Nonadju- stable		_			a:* b: to* c: to* d: to* e:*	a:; b: c: d: e:
			_	Total	_		1.00

# **Table C. Summary of Payment Currencies**

For	[i	insert name of Sect	cion of the Works]	
Quantities) will	have substar	ntially different fo		Works (or of the Bill of arrency requirements. The orks.]
Name of payment currency	A Amount of currency	B Rate of exchange (local currency per unit of foreign)	C Local currency equivalent C = A x B	D Percentage of Net Tender Price (NBP)  100xC NBP
Local currency		1.00		
Foreign currency #1				
Foreign currency #2				
Foreign currency #				
Net Tender Price				100.00
Provisional sums expressed in local currency	*	*	*	
TENDER PRICE				
Name and Title o	of Signatory:			
Name of Tendere	er:			
Address:				

#### **B.** Confidential Business Questionnaire

1 Individual Tenderer or Individual Members of joint Ventures 1.1 Constitution or legal status of Tenderer: [attach copy]

Place of registration: [insert]

Principal place of business: [insert]

Power of attorney of signatory of Tender: [attach]

Registration certificate [attach] current Business License [attach]

- 1.2 Total annual volume of construction work performed in two years, in Kenyan shillings as specified in the Tender Data Sheet; [insert]
- 1.3 Work performed as prime Contractor on works of a similar nature and volume over the last two years or as specified in the Tender Data Sheet in Kenyan Shillings. Also list details of work under way or committed, including expected completion dates.

Project name and country	Name of client and contact person	Contractors Participation	Type of work performed and year of completion	Value of contract
(a)				
(b)				

1.4 Major items of Contractor's Equipment proposed for carrying out the works. List all information requested below. Refer also to sub-Clause 12.3 of the Instructions to Tenderers.

Item of equipment	Description, make, and age (years)	Condition (new, good, Poor) and number available	Owned, leased (from whom?) or to be purchased (from whom?)
(a)			
(b)			
(c)			
(d)			

1.5 Qualifications and experience of key personnel proposed for administration and execution of the Contract. Attach biographical data. Refer also to sub-Clause 12.3 of the Instructions to Tenderers and Sub-Clause 10.1 of the General Conditions of Contract.

Position	Name	Years of Experience	Years of experience
		(general)	in proposed position
(a)			
(b)			

1.6 Proposed sub-contractor and firms involved. Refer to Clause 7 of General Conditions of Contract.

Sections of the	Value of	Subcontractor	Experience in
Works	subcontract	(name and address)	similar work
(a)			
(b)			

- 1.7 Financial reports for the number of years specified in the Tender Data Sheet.
- 1.8 Evidence of access to financial resources to meet the qualification requirements: cash in hand, lines of credit, etc. List below and attach copies of support documents.
- 1.9 Name, address, and telephone, e-mail address, and facsimile numbers of banks that may provide references if contracted by the Procuring Entity.
- 1.10 Information on current litigation in which the Tenderer is involved.

Other party(ies)	Cause of dispute	Amount involved
(a)		
(b)		

- 1.11 Statement of compliance with the requirements of sub-Clause 3.2 of the Instructions to Tenderers.
- 1.12 Proposed Program (work method and schedule).

  Descriptions, drawings, and charts, as necessary, to comply with the requirements of the Tendering documents.

#### 2. **Joint Ventures**

- 2.1 The information listed in 1.1 1.11 above shall be provided for each partner of the joint venture.
- 2.2 The information in 1.12 above shall be provided for the joint venture.
- 2.3 Attach the power of attorney of the signatory (ies) of the Tender authorizing signature of the Tender on behalf of the joint venture.
- 2.4 Attach the Agreement among all partners of the joint venture (and which is legally binding on all partners), which shows that:
  - (a) all partners shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the Contract terms;
  - (b) one of the partners will be nominated as being in charge, authorized to incur liabilities, and receive instructions for and on behalf of any and all partners of the joint venture; and
  - (c) the execution of the entire Contract, including payment, shall be done exclusively with the partner in charge.

# 3. Additional Requirements

3.1 Tenderers should provide any additional information required in the **Tender Data Sheet** or to fulfil the requirements of sub-Clauses 12.1 of the Instructions to Tenderers, if applicable.

# C. Form of Contract Agreement

	Agreement, made the[day] day of[month],[year] between
 [nam	and address of Procuring Entity] (hereinafter called "the Procuring Entity") and
	and address of Contractor] (hereinafter called "the Contractor") of the other part.
	eas the Procuring Entity is desirous that the Contractor execute
[ <i>nam</i> object	and identification number of contract] (hereinafter called "the Works") with the ives of
[inse	t functional objectives of the works] and the Procuring Entity has accepted the Tender Contractor for the execution and completion of such works and the remedying of any stherein in the sum of
[con	act price in words and figures] (hereinafter called "Contract Price").
NOV	THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSES AS FOLLOWS:
1.	In this Agreement, words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract hereinafter referred to, and they shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement;
2.	In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring Entity to the Contractor as hereinafter mentioned, the Contractor hereby covenants with the Procuring Entity to execute and complete the Works and remedy any defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract;
3.	The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Contractor in consideration of the execution and completion of the Works and the remedying of defects wherein the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
	ness whereof the parties thereto have caused this Agreement to be executed the day and rst before written.
The	ommon Seal of
Was	ereunto affixed in the presence of:
Sign	l, Sealed, and Delivered by the said
In th	presence of:
Tend	ring Signature of Procuring Entity
Rind	ng Signature of Contractor

**SECTION IX: FORMS OF SECURITY** 

# A. Tender Security (Bank or Insurance Guarantee) (Optional)

[If required, the **Bank or Insurance Company/Tenderer** shall fill in this Guarantee form in accordance with the instructions indicated in brackets.]

[insert bank's or insurance company's name, and address of issuing branch or office]

**Beneficiary:** [insert name and address of Procuring Entity]

**Date:** [insert date]

#### **TENDER GUARANTEE No.:** [insert number]

We have been informed that [insert name of the Tenderer; if a joint venture, list complete legal names of partners] (hereinafter called "the Tenderer") has submitted to you its Tender dated [insert date] (hereinafter called "the Tender") for the execution of [insert name of Contract] under Invitation for Tenders No. [insert IFT number] ("the IFT").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to your conditions, Tenders must be supported by a Tender Guarantee.

At the request of the Tenderer, we [insert name of bank or insurance company] hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [insert amount in figures expressed in the currency of the Purchaser's Country or the equivalent amount in an international freely convertible currency] ([insert amount in words]) upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Tenderer is in breach of its obligation(s) under the Tender conditions, because the Tenderer;

- a) Has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer in the Form of Tender; or
- b) Does not accept the correction of errors in accordance with the Instructions to Tenderers (hereinafter "the ITT") of the IFT; or
- c) Having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Procuring Entity during the period of Tender validity;
  - (i). Fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required, or
  - (ii). Fails or refuses to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the ITT.

#### This Guarantee shall expire;

- a) If the Tenderer is the successful Tenderer, upon our receipt of copies of the Contract signed by the Tenderer and of the Performance Security issued to you by the Tenderer; or
- b) If the Tenderer is not the successful Tenderer, upon the earlier of;

- (i) Our receipt of a copy of your notification to the Tenderer that the Tenderer was unsuccessful, or
- (ii) Thirty days after the expiration of the Tenderer's Tender.

Consequently, any demand for payment under this Guarantee must be received by us at the office on or before that date.

[signature(s) of authorized representative(s)]

#### B. Performance Bank or Insurance Guarantee [Unconditional]

[The **Bank or Insurance Company/successful Tenderer** providing the Guarantee shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated in brackets, if the Procuring Entity requires this type of security.]

[insert bank's or insurance company's name, and address of issuing branch or office]

**Beneficiary:** [insert name and address of Procuring Entity]

Date: [insert date]

**PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.:** [insert Performance Guarantee number] We have been informed that [insert name of Contractor] (hereinafter called "the Contractor") has entered into Contract No. [insert reference number of the Contract] dated with you, for the execution of [insert name of Contract and brief description of Works] (hereinafter called "the Contract").

Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a Performance Guarantee is required.

At the request of the Contractor, we [insert name of Bank or Insurance Company] hereby irrevocably undertake to pay you any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of [insert amount in figures] ([insert amount in words]), such sum being payable in the types and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, upon receipt by us of your first demand in writing accompanied by a written statement stating that the Contractor is in breach of its obligation(s) under the Contract, without your needing to prove or to show grounds for your demand or the sum specified therein.

We hereby waive the necessity of your demanding the said debt from the Contractor before presenting us with the demand.

We further agree that no change, addition or other modification of the terms of the Contract or of the Works to be performed there under or of any of the Contract documents which may be made between you and the Contractor shall in any way release us from any liability under this Guarantee, and we hereby waive notice of any change, addition, or modification.

This guarantee shall expire not later than thirty days from the date of issuance of the Taking-Over Certificate.

[signature(s) of an authorized representative(s) of the Bank or Insurance Company]

# C. Bank or Insurance Guarantee for Advance Payment

[Bank's or Insurance Company's Name and Address of Issuing Branch or Office]

Beneficiary:	[Name and Address of Procuring Entity]
Date:	
ADVANCE PAYMENT GUARANT	ΓΕΕ No.:
entered into Contract No. [reference	of Contractor] (hereinafter called "the Contractor") has number of the contract] dated with you, for the brief description of Works] (hereinafter called "the
	cording to the conditions of the Contract, an advance es] () [amount in words] is to be made against an
irrevocably undertake to pay you ar [amount in figures] () [ar in writing accompanied by a written	we [name of Bank or Insurance Company] hereby ny sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of mount in words] upon receipt by us of your first demand statement stating that the Contractor is in breach of its the Contractor used the advance payment for purposes respect of the Works.
Contract or of the Works to be performed which may be made between	addition to or other modification of the terms of the ormed thereunder or of any of the Contract documents  [name of Procuring Entity] and ease us from any liability under this guarantee, and we ge, addition or modification.
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	under this guarantee until we have received notice in yment of the amount listed above has been paid to the
advance payment repaid by the Conpayment certificates which shall be prupon our receipt of a copy of the inpercent of the Contract Price has been	tee shall be progressively reduced by the amount of the tractor as indicated in copies of interim statements or resented to us. This guarantee shall expire, at the latest, interim payment certificate indicating that eighty (80) en certified for payment, or on the day of, ntly, any demand for payment under this guarantee must before that date.

Yours truly,	
Signature and seal:	
Name of Bank or Insurance Company:	
Address:	
Date:	

SECTION X: APPLICATION TO PUBLIC PROCUREME	NT
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD	

# FORM RB 1

#### REPUBLIC OF KENYA

## PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

APPLICATION NOOF20
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
RESPONDENT (Procuring Entity)
Request for review of the decision of the (Name of the Procuring Entity) of
dated theday of
20
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical
addressFax NoTel. NoEmail, hereby request the Public
Procurement Administrative Review Board to review the whole/part of the above mentioned
decision on the following grounds, namely:-
1.
2.
etc.
By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that: -
1.
2.
etc
SIGNED (Applicant)
Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on
day of20
SIGNED
Board Secretary